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Disclaimer

This Annual Report pertains to a period prior to the acquisition of the Company by the present
management. The Company was acquired as a going concern pursuant to the Order dated
March 21st, 2024 passed by the Honble National Company Law Tribunal, Allahabad Bench
(“NCLT”), whereby the Successful Auction Purchaser took over the Corporate Debtor after
payment of full consideration.

For ready reference, the Hon"ble NCLT has expressly recorded and directed as under:

o Paraxiii (Page 6): “Liquidator and Respondent shall be at liberty to take all the steps required
to make accounting entries for the smooth transition and clearing the balance sheet.”

e DPara xl (Page 13): “A direction be issued to the Liquidator that all the compliances for the
period up to the Effective Date including filing of necessary documents and returns with the
Registrar of Companies, Income Tax Authorities any other Government Authorities should be
completed.”

o Para VI (Pages 41-42): “The Liquidator is directed to ensure completion of pending filings of
statement and required forms with the concerned Registrar of Companies, Income Tax
Authorities and any other Government/Statutory Authorities.”

o Para XIV (Pages 43-44): “The Liquidator is directed to complete all compliances for the period
up to taking over of the Corporate Debtor by the Successful Auction Purchasetr/bidder after
paying the full consideration.”

o DPara 35 (Page 44): “We direct the Liquidator to provide all support and assistance to the
Successful Auction Bidder for smooth implementation of sale of the Corporate Debtor as a going
concern.”

Accordingly, the new management states and clarifies as follows:

1. The Company was under the control of the erstwhile directors/Resolution
Professional / Liquidator during the entire period covered by this Annual Report (FY
2018-19 to FY 2023-24). The present management had no involvement whatsoever in
operations, financial reporting, decision-making, statutory filings or compliance
processes during this period.

2. Based on the NCLT directions, the responsibility for completion of all past statutory
filings and compliances for the period up to the Effective Date squarely rests with
the erstwhile directors/Resolution Professional / Liquidator. The entire
responsibility for ensuring statutory and regulatory compliances for all periods prior
to the Effective Date rested exclusively with the Resolution Professional /Liquidator,
as clearly directed by the Hon’ble NCLT.

3. The new management is not responsible or liable for:

o any non-compliances, irregularities, omissions, defaults, penalties, interest, or
regulatory actions relating to the said period;

o the accuracy, completeness or reliability of records, financial statements, data
or annexures pertaining to the prior period;
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o any past liabilities, claims, demands, litigation, disputes or contingent
liabilities arising out of the operations of the Company for the aforesaid period.

4. This Annual Report has been prepared solely on the basis of the limited documents
made available by the Liquidator, including the audited financial statements handed
over post-acquisition. The new management has not independently verified the
historical information and accordingly expresses no assurance or opinion on the
same. The new management makes no representation or warranty regarding the
accuracy, completeness, correctness, or reliability of any information, numbers,
disclosures, reports, annexures, or statements relating to the prior period included in
this Annual Report.

5. This Annual Report is being prepared and filed only to meet the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws, in order to regularize pending filings
and avoid technical non-compliance.
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NOTICE OF 3380 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

(Pursuant to Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013)

Notice is hereby given that the 3314 Annual General Meeting of the members of ‘LEEL
Electricals Limited” (CIN: L29120UP1987PLC(091016) will be held on Monday, 29t Day of
December, 2025 at 11:00 AM (IST), through video conferencing / other audio-visual means
(“VC”/ “OAVM”) to transact the following business (es):

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. ADOPTION OF AUDITED STANDALONE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS THEREON:

To consider and adopt the Annual Audited financial statements of the Company for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2020 consisting of the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit
and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the Financial ended on even date, including any
explanatory statements annexed thereto, together with the reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Annual Financial statements of the Company for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2020, the report of the auditor’s thereon and the report of
the Board of Directors for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020, as placed before the
33rd Annual General Meeting be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

For LEEL Electricals Limited

NEERA]J GUPTA
Managing Director

Date: December 04th, 2025
Place: Noida
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NOTES FOR MEMBERS” ATTENTION:

1. The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Allahabad Bench (NCLT) vide its order

dated 04.03.2020 admitted the application for initiation of Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process against the Company. Further, the liquidation proceedings were
initiated against the Company by the Hon’ble NCLT vide its order dated 06.12.2021.
Thereafter, NCLT by its order dated 21.03.2024 inter-alia approved the directions for
implementing sale of the Company as a going concern to a Successful Auction Purchaser
i.e. Krishna Ventures Limited (KVL/Acquirer). For which, the Liquidator issued the Sale
Certificate dated 12.06.2024 for sale of the Company as going concern pursuant to the
provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (Code).

The new management took control towards the beginning of July 2024 and is actively
pursuing various initiatives to revive and rehabilitate the Company across all operational
and financial fronts.

That pursuant to the Hon’ble NCLT orders dated 21.03.2024 and 23.10.2024, as a part of
Capital Restructuring, the Company proposed to allot 94.97% of its shareholding, i.e.,
1,02,60,000 equity shares, to the promoter and promoter group, and the remaining 5%,
i.e., 543,011 equity shares, to the Eligible Public Shareholders (as on record date fixed for
the purpose, i.e., 22.11.2024, in the ratio of 43:1). The issue and allotment of equity share
capital in this regard were approved at the Meetings of the Board of Directors (08/2024-
25) held on 07.03.2025 and (02/2025-26) dated 26.07.2025. That in view of the considerate
discussions with the concerned Stock Exchanges, the application for listing of these
securities has been submitted. Hence, be noted that the Company is in the process of
Capital Restructuring as per the aforementioned Hon'ble NCLT Orders dated 21.03.2024
and 23.10.2024.

That the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”) has vide its General Circular No. 09/2024
dated September 19, 2024 read with 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 read with General
Circular No.10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 read with General Circular No. 02/2022
dated May 05, 2022 read with General Circular No. 19/2021 dated December 08, 2021
read with General Circular No. 21/2021 dated December 14, 2021 read with General
Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 read with General Circular No. 20/2020
dated May 05, 2020, General Circular No.14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 read with General
Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “MCA Circulars”) and the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) vide Circular No. Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CFDPoD-2/P/CIR/2024/133 dated October 3, 2024 read with
SEBI/HO/CFD/CFDPoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated October 07, 2023 read with SEBI/
HO/CFD/PoD2/P/ CIR/2023/4 dated January 05, 2023 read with Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022 read with
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021 and Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020 (hereinafter collectively
referred to as the “SEBI Circulars”) have permitted the companies to hold their general
meetings through video conferencing / any other audio visual means (“VC/OAVM
facility”) without the physical presence of the members at a common venue. Hence, in
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10.

11.

compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the AGM of the Company is
being held though VC facility

The proceedings of this AGM will be deemed to be conducted at the Corporate Office of
the Company at Plot No 57, Ecotech XII Industrial area, Bisrakh, Gautam Buddha Nagar,
Uttar Pradesh, India, 201306.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM
is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not
be a member of the company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA circulars
and the SEBI circulars through VC/OAVM, the requirement of physical attendance of
members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, in terms of the MCA circulars and the
SEBI circulars, the facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not be available
for this AGM and hence the proxy form, attendance slip and route map of AGM are not
annexed to this Notice.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM
will be made available to atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will
not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM
without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted
for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Act relating to the Special
Business (es), if any, to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto and forms part of
the Notice.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015
(as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020
the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the
business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an
agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting
through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting's agency. The facility of casting
votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of
the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

Only registered members of the Company may attend and vote at the AGM through
VC/OAVM facility. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103
of the Act.

Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of
member/beneficial owners (in case of electronic shareholding) as on the cut-off date i.e.
Tuesday, December 234, 2025. That as afore-mentioned, since the Corporate Actions are
under process, only those shareholders, holding shares after the said allotment of total
1,08,03,011 equity shares of the Company, in MCA records, shall be entitled to vote at the
ensuing AGM. Furthermore, it is hereby noted that the fractional allotment of equity
shares pursuant to the said capital restructuring shall not be reckoned for determining
voting rights, as the Company is presently unable to deal with such fractional shares due
to pending corporate actions.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Wednesday,
December 24th, 2025 to Monday, December 29th, 2025 (both days inclusive) for the purpose
of Annual General Meeting

In case of joint holders, a member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of
their names as per the Register of Shareholders will be entitled to cast vote at the AGM.

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy
to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, in
pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of
the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate
can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting.

The Institutional Investors, who are members of the Company, are encouraged to attend
and vote at the 3314 AGM through VC/OAVM facility. Corporate members intending to
appoint their authorized representatives pursuant to Section 112 & 113 of the Companies
Act, 2013, as the case maybe, to attend the AGM through VC/ OAVM or to vote through
remote e-Voting, are requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of the Board
Resolution to the Scrutinizer by e-mail at cs.goelaakash@gmail.com with a copy marked
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and the Company at info@leelelectric.com.

Electronic copy of the Notice of 3314 AGM is being sent to all the shareholders, whose
email IDs are registered with the Company/Depositories, , for communication purposes
unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. Further, a letter containing
web-link where this Notice along with Annual Report has been uploaded, is being sent
to those whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depositories.

In accordance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and Circular Nos.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020,
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021,
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022, SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-
2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/
CIR/2023/167 dated October 7, 2023 issued by Securities Exchange Board of India
(collectively referred to as “SEBI Circulars”) Notice of the AGM along with the Annual
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19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Report for FY 2019-20 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose
email addresses are registered with the RTA/Company/Depositories. Members may
note that the Notice and Annual Report for FY 2019-20 are also available on the
Company’s website (www.leelelectric.com) under ‘Investor Relations” section, websites
of the Stock Exchanges i.e., the BSE Limited (www.bseindia.com) and the National Stock
Exchange of India Limited (www.nseindia.com), and on the website of CDSL
(www.evotingindia.com).

In case any member is desirous of obtaining hard copy of the Annual Report for the
financial year 2019-20 and Notice of the 334 AGM of the Company, he/she may send
request to the Company’s email address at info@leelelectric.com mentioning Folio No./
DP ID, Client ID and the No. of shares held. The Notice is being sent to all the members,
whose names appeared in the Register of Members / records of depositories as beneficial
owners, as on Friday, November 28, 2025.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April
13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM, along with the Annual Report has been uploaded
on the website of the Company at www.leelelectric.com. The Notice can also be accessed
from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange
of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively. The AGM
Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-
Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may
register themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered email
address mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID/ folio number, PAN, mobile
number at info@leelelectric.com up to Sunday, December 28th, 2025. Those Members who
have registered themselves shall be given an opportunity of speaking live in AGM. The
Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the
availability of time for the AGM and avoid repetition of questions.

As per the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, the facility for registration of
nomination is available for the shareholders in respect of the shares held by them.
Shareholders holding shares in physical form in single name are advised to make
nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company, as permitted under Section
72 of the Companies Act, 2013. They are requested to write to RTA of the Company in the
prescribed form ie., Form No. SH-13 as per the Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014. In case of shares held in dematerialized form, the nomination
form has to be lodged directly with the respective Depository Participant (DP).

SEBI has mandated listed companies to issue securities in dematerialized form only,
while processing service requests for issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from
unclaimed suspense account; renewal/exchange of securities certificate; endorsement;
subdivision/  splitting of securities certificate; consolidation of securities
certificates/folios; and transmission and transposition. In this regard, shareholders are
requested to make requests in Form ISR-4. It may be noted that any service request can
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24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

be processed only after the folio is KYC compliant. All the relevant forms can be obtained
from the Company on info@leelelectric.com.

As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed
companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019,
except in cases of requests received for transmission or transposition of securities. In view
of this and to eliminate all risks. Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form are
requested to intimate all particulars of bank mandates, nominations, power of attorney,
change of address, contact numbers etc., to their Depository Participant (DP).
Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate such details to the
RTA.

Shareholders are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal
address, email address, mobile/ phone numbers, PAN, mandates, nominations, and bank
details etc., to their Depository Participants (“DPs”) in case shares are held by them in
electronic form and to Company’s RTA in Form ISR-1, in case shares are held by them in
physical form. All the relevant forms are available on the website of the Company i.e.
info@]eelelectric.com

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has vide circular No.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/DOP1/CIR/P/2018/73 dated 20th April 2018 mandated the
submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities
market. Shareholders holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit
their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demat
accounts. Shareholders holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the
Company and RTA.

Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings issued by ICSI in respect of the directors seeking appointment/re-appointment
at the AGM, is provided in their respective explanatory statement. The directors being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules made thereunder as also provided in the annexure to the Notice.

Non-Resident Indian shareholders are requested to inform the Company/RTA
regarding:
* Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.

* Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch,
account type, account number, IFSC Code, and address of the bank with PIN code
number, if not furnished earlier.

To support the ‘Green Initiative’, those shareholders whose email address is not
registered with the Company or with their respective Depository Participant(s) and who
wish to receive the Notice of the 38th AGM and all other communications sent by the
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Company from time to time can get their email address registered by following the steps
as given below:

a) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, please send a scanned copy of a
signed request letter mentioning your folio number, complete address, email
address to be registered along with a scanned self-attested copy of the PAN and
any document (such as Driving License, Passport, Bank Statement, AADHAR)
supporting the registered address of the member, by email to the Company at
info@]eelelectric.com or to the Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents, Skyline
Financial Services Private Limited (RTA) at info@skylinerta.com

b) For shareholders holding shares in DEMAT form, please update your email address
through your respective Depository Participant(s).

30. The Company has appointed M/s. G Aakash & Associates, Company Secretaries, as the
Scrutinizer for scrutinizing the entire voting process i.e., voting during the AGM, to
ensure that the process is carried out in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer
shall, immediately after the completion of the scrutiny of the voting (votes cast during the
AGM), within 2 working days from the conclusion of the AGM, submit a consolidated
Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favor and against the resolution(s), invalid
votes if any, and whether the resolution(s) has/have been carried or not, to the Chairman
or in his absence to any other Director authorized by the Board, who shall countersign
the same. Based on the Scrutinizer’s Report, the result will be declared by the Chairman.

31. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report will be displayed on the notice
board of the Company at its Registered Office and Company’s website i.e.,
www.leelelectric.com. The result shall also be submitted to the Stock Exchanges, where
the Company’s shares are listed i.e. www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com

32. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding
maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of contracts or
arrangements in which the Directors are interested under Section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and all other documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection
in electronic mode. Members who seek inspection may write to us at
info@leelelectric.com.

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL
MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER:

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual
shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in
physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.
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The voting period begins on December 26th, 2025, at 09:30hrs (IST) and ends on
December 28th, 2025, at 17:00hrs (IST). During this period shareholders” of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date (record date) of December 234, 2025 may cast their vote electronically.
The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled
to vote at the meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020,
under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide
remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions.
However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional
shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. Currently, there are multiple
e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India.
This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs
and passwords by the shareholders. In order to increase the efficiency of the voting
process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all
the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat
accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders
would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs,
thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and
convenience of participating in e-voting process.

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual

shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

(iv)

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December
9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised
to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access
e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual
meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode
CDSL/NSDL is given below:
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Type of | Login Method

shareholders

Individual Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can
Shareholders login through their existing user id and password.

holding securities in
Demat mode with
CDSL Depository

Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without
any further authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest
are requested to visit cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and
click on login icon & My Easi New (Token) Tab.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to
see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the
evoting is in progress as per the information provided by
company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able
to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system
of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the
e-Voting service providers” website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register
is available at cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on
login & My Easi New (Token) Tab and then click on
registration option.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-
Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account.
After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-
Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able
to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities in
demat mode with
NSDL Depository

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please
visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https:/ /eservices.nsdl.com either
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page
of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon
under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D
and Password. After successful authentication, you will be
able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting”
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider
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website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https:/ /eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e.
your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected
to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name

and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting

For oTpP based login you can click
on https:/ /eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evoting
login.jsp. You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit
Client Id, PAN No., Verification code and generate OTP.
Enter the OTP received on registered email id/mobile
number and click on login. After successful authentication,
you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you
can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding  securities
in demat mode)
login through their
Depository
Participants (DP)

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
account through your Depository Participant registered with
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login,
you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-
Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you
can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting
service provider website for casting your vote during the
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remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised
to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned
website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual ~ Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login
securities in Demat mode with CDSL |can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a
request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
or contact at toll free no. 1800 21 09911

Individual ~ Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login
securities in Demat mode with NSDL | can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at : 022

- 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in

physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

(v)

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and
shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

2) Click on “Shareholders” module.

3) Now enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company.

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to

www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then
your existing password is to be used.
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6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual
shareholders holding shares in Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)

Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the
sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact

Company/RTA.
Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in
Details dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in
OR Date of Birth | the company records in order to login.
(DOB)

If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
company, please enter the member id / folio number in the
Dividend Bank details field.

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘Password Creation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they
are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform.
It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the
same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you
dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.
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(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”,
else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option
on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be
made available to scrutinizer for verification.

Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For Remote
Voting only.

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and
Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register
themselves in the “Corporates” module.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be
delink in case of any wrong mapping.

e [t is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of
Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should
be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the
relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; info@leelelectric.com, if
they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

General Guidelines for shareholders:

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who
are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to cs.goelaakash@gmail.com with
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a copy marked to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e.
other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution /Power
of Attorney /Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution
/Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website
will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In
such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or
“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.cdslindia.com to reset the
password.

3. In case of any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System,
you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no.
1800 21 09911

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the
instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

2. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM
through the CDSL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps
mentioned above for Access to CDSL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can
see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” menu against company name.
You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. The
link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN
of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User
ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may
retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the
notice to avoid last minute rush.

3. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of
Company will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned

above for e-voting.

4. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the
meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

5. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better
experience.

6. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.
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7.

10.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-
Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed
to express their views/ask questions during the meeting.

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and
are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting
system available during the EGM/AGM.

If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the
AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through
VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders may be considered
invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the
shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT

REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

4.

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card)
by email to info@leelelectric.com.

For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP)

For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with
your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting &
joining virtual meetings through Depository.

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID +
CLID or 16-digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account
statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (investor.relations@refex.co.in). If you are an
Individual shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer
to the login method explained at step 1(A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining
virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com for procuring user id and voting by providing above
mentioned documents.
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9. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and
email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

Declaration of voting results:

1. A member may participate in the 32nd AGM even after exercising his right to vote
through remote e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.

2. Scrutinizer for e-Voting: PCS Aakash Goel, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to
scrutinize the e-Voting process in a fair and transparent manner. He has
communicated his willingness to be appointed and will be available for the said
purpose.

3. Scrutinizer’s Report: The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM,
first count the votes cast during the AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through
remote e-voting and shall submit not later than two working days of the conclusion of
the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against,
if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall
countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

4. Voting Results: The results of voting will be declared and the same along with the
Scrutinizer’'s Report will be published on the website of the Company
www.leelelectric.com and the website of CDSL (https:/ /www.cdslindia.com).

5. The Company shall simultaneously communicate the results along with the
Scrutinizer’s Report to the BSE Limited and the National Stock Exchange of India
Limited, where the securities of the Company are listed.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-
Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll
free no. 1800 21 09911

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing,
25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East),
Mumbeai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call toll free no. 1800
21 09911.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
LEEL Electricals Limited

NEERAJ GUPTA
Date: December 4th, 2025 Managing Director
Place: Noida DIN: 07176093
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,
LEEL Electricals Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present the 33r¢ Annual Report of the Company together with
the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31st, 2020.

1. STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS:

The Reconstituted Board of Directors presents to the Members the 33rd Annual Report of
the Company on the business and operations of the Company together with the Audited
Statement of Accounts for the year ended March 31st, 2020.

The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) was initiated, on a petition filed by
MKM Technologies Private Limited (‘the Operational Creditor’) under Section 9 of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (“IBC 2016”), against the Company, being admitted
vide an order of Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Allahabad Bench
dated March 04, 2020. Further, pursuant to the said Order passed by the Hon’ble NCLT,
Allahabad, Mr. Arvind Mittal bearing Registration No. IBBI/PA-001/1P-P01358/2018 was
appointed as the Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) from the date of the Order and the
powers of the Board of Directors stood suspended, during the pendency of the proceedings
and were exercised by Mr. Arvind Mittal till he continued to be the Interim Resolution
Professional. Thereafter, Mr. Ganga Ram Agarwal bearing Registration No. IBBI/IPA-
002/IP-N00874/2019-2020/12777 was appointed on the said position and he, in his
capacity as RP, took control and custody of the management and operations of the
Company, vide Hon’ble NCLAT, New Delhi Order dated 21.12.2020 in Company Appeal
(AT) (Insolvency) No. 1100 of 2020.

Upon the failure to achieve a Resolution Plan, the Liquidation proceedings were initiated
against the Company by an Order dated 06.12.2021 of Hon'ble NCLT in CP
(IB)/189/ ALD/2019 and the RP was confirmed as liquidator of the Company.

After following due process of law as prescribed under the IBC and the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Board of India (Liquidation Process) Regulation, 2016 (“Liquidation
Regulation”), the Company was successfully sold as a going concern under Liquidation to
the Successful Bidder (“Krishna Ventures Limited”/ “KVL”/ “Acquirer”). The Hon’ble
NCLT by its order dated 21.03.2024 inter-alia approved the directions for implementing
sale of the Company as a going concern to a Successful Auction Purchaser i.e. Krishna
Ventures Limited (KVL/Acquirer). For which, the Liquidator issued the Sale Certificate
dated 12.06.2024 for sale of the Company as going concern pursuant to the provisions of
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (Code).

Members may kindly note that, the Directors of the Reconstituted Board were not in office
for the period to which this report primarily pertains. During the CIRP/Liquidation period
(i.e. March 4th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024) the Resolution Professional/Liquidator was entrusted
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with the management of the Company. Prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company.

The reconstituted Board is submitting this report solely to ensure compliance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed thereunder and the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements},
Regulations 2015. The reconstituted Board is not to be considered responsible to discharge
fiduciary duties with respect to the oversight on financial and operational health of the
Company and performance of the management for the period prior to the Acquisition, in
accordance with the Section 32A of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

Members are requested to read this report in light of the fact that the reconstituted Board
and the new Management, inter alia, are in the process of implementing the NCLT order.

2. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

(Rs.in Crores)

Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
March 31st, 2020 March 31st, 2019
Revenue from Operations 11.53 662.99
Other Income 0.20 10.93
Total Income 11.73 673.92
Less: Expenses 46.51 891.74
Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional items (34.78) (217.82)
Exceptional Item - 45.02
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (34.78) (172.80)
Less: Tax Expenses - -
Current Tax
Deferred Tax
Profit/ (Loss) for the period (34.78) (172.80)
Earning per Equity Share
Basic/ Diluted (F.V. Rs.10 each) (8.58) (42.84)

3. COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE AND REVIEW:

During the period under review, the total revenue (net) of your Company for the year
ended March 31st, 2020 stood at Rs.11.53 Crores as against Rs.662.99 Crores in previous
reporting period, a decline by approx. 98.26%. And the Total Expenses during the Financial
Year 2019-20 were Rs.46.51 Cores as against Rs.891.74 Crores during the previous reporting
period. Consequently, the loss for the period under review is Rs.34.78 Crores as against the
loss of Rs.172.80 Crores during the previous reporting period.
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That the above-mentioned financial summary and company’s performance pertain to the
period prior to acquisition of the Company under IBC, 2016. The reconstituted Board is
submitting this report solely to ensure compliance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, and the rules framed thereunder and the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements}, Regulations 2015. And accordingly, the
reconstituted Board is not to be considered responsible to discharge fiduciary duties with
respect to the oversight on financial and operational health of the Company and
performance of the management for the period prior to the Acquisition, in accordance with
the Section 32A of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

4. TRASNFER TO RESERVES:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

The details of the reserves and surplus are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements
for the year ended March 31st, 2020, which forms part of this Annual Report.

5. DIVIDEND:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

As per the note no. 48 of the financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2020, which
forms part of this Annual Report, no dividend and proposed dividend was paid during the
reporting period.

Furthermore, it is hereby noted that this report pertains to the period prior to acquisition
of the Company under IBC, 2016, and the compliance as to the Dividend Distribution
Policy cannot be affirmed by the reconstituted Board.
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6. CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

The details in relation to equity share capital are disclosed in the note no. 16 of the financial
statements for the year ended March 31st, 2020, which forms part of this Annual Report.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATES COMPANIES:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

The details in relation to subsidiaries, joint venture and associate companies are disclosed
in the note no. 6 of the financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 2020, which
forms part of this Annual Report.

#Data taken from Public Domain
Furthermore, as per the information available on the website of the concerned Stock
Exchanges, the erstwhile Board of Directors in its meeting dated 11.02.2020:

(a) Approved divestment of the entire stake in, or sale of business undertaking of LEEL
Coils Europe s.r.o, being the material wholly owned subsidiary of the Company
registered in Czech Republic, subject to the approval of the members of the Company
and such other approvals as may be required.

(b) In principally approved divestment of entire stake in or sale of business undertaking
of LEEL Services s.r.o and Noske-Kaeser Rail & Vehicle New Zealand Limited, wholly
owned subsidiaries of the Company on such terms and conditions as may be agreed
between the Company and the Buyers and subject to such approvals, as may be
required.

However, it is hereby noted that the reconstituted Board is submitting this report solely to
ensure compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed
thereunder and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
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10.

Disclosure Requirements}, Regulations 2015. And accordingly, the reconstituted Board is
not to be considered responsible to discharge fiduciary duties with respect to the oversight
on financial and operational health of the Company and performance of the management
for the period prior to the acquisition, in accordance with the Section 32A of the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

That the reconstituted Board of Directors does not possess relevant information with
respect to acceptance of any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 and 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014

LISTING OF SHARES:

The Equity shares of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE).

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

#Data taken from Public Domain

As per the information available on the website of the concerned Stock Exchanges, the
erstwhile Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on April 22, 2019, inter-
alia approved the sale of business of Railways HVAC and Engine Oil Cooling Systems
being manufactured by the Company at its plants located in Bhiwadi, Rajasthan and
Haridwar, Uttarakhand on such terms and conditions as may be agreed between the
Company and Buyers in best interest of the shareholders and other stakeholders of the
Company. Also, in its meeting dated 11.02.2020, it in-principally approved sale of business
division/undertakings of the Company on such terms and conditions as may be agreed
between the Company and Buyers, subject to the approval of the members of the Company.
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11.

12.

However, it is hereby noted that the reconstituted Board is submitting this report solely to
ensure compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed
thereunder and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements}, Regulations 2015. And accordingly, the reconstituted Board is
not to be considered responsible to discharge fiduciary duties with respect to the oversight
on financial and operational health of the Company and performance of the management
for the period prior to the acquisition, in accordance with the Section 32A of the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

The Particulars of loans given, Investment made, Guarantees and Securities provided, if

any, are disclosed in the Financial Statement for the FY 2019-20, which forms part of this
Annual Report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

#Data taken from Public Domain
During the FY 2019-20:

(a) Mr. Mukat Behari Sharma (DIN: 2942036) resigned due to his health and personal
reasons, from the position of Whole-time Director & CFO of the Company, with effect
from April 12, 2019;

(b) Mr. Ajay Dogra (DIN: 02430117) resigned due to his health and personal reasons, from

the position of Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company, with effect from
April 13, 2019;

26 |Page




Annual Report 2019-20 DIRECTORS’ REPORT

(c) Ms. Deepti Sahai (DIN: 07529738) resigned due to her health and personal reasons,
from the position of Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company, with effect
from April 14, 2019;

(d) Ms. Sadhna Syal (DIN: 07837529) was appointed as Non-Executive Independent
Director (Additional) of the Company with effect from April 22, 2019 subject to the
approval of the shareholders;

(e) Mr. Sanjiv Kavaljit Singh (DIN: 00015689) was appointed as Non-Executive Director
(Additional) of the Company with effect from April 22, 2019 subject to the approval of
the shareholders;

(f) Ms. Sadhna Syal (DIN: 07837529) Non-Executive Independent Director (Additional) of
the Company resigned with effect from July 21, 2019;

(g) Mr. Sanjiv Kavaljit Singh (DIN: 00015689) Non-Executive Director (Additional) of the
Company resigned with effect from July 29, 2019;

(h) Mr. Surjit Krishan Sharma (DIN: 00058581) Non-Executive Independent Director of the
Company resigned with effect from July 30, 2019;

(i) Dr. Velayutham Shoolagiri Appojichettiar (DIN 06726246) was appointed as Non-
Executive Director on the Board of Directors by the Promoters of the Company, with
effect from January 14, 2020 subject to the approval of the Shareholders in the General
Meeting;

(j) Mrs. Kavita Shrivastav (DIN 08622976) was appointed as Non-Executive Director, on
the Board of Directors by the Promoters of the Company, with effect from January 28,
2020, subject to the approval of the shareholders in the general meeting. She was later
appointed as Independent Director of the Company on February 12, 2020; and

(k) Mr. Deepak Uniyal (DIN 07857873) was appointed as Non-Executive Director on the
Board of Directors by the Promoters of the Company, with effect from January 30th ,
2020, subject to the approval; and

(I) Mrs. Kavita Shrivastav (DIN: 08622976), the then current non-executive Director of the
Company was appointed as an Independent Director for a period of 5 years subject to

approval of the members of the Company by the erstwhile Board of Directors in its
meeting dated 11.02.2020.

Further, the Company was admitted to CIRP vide Hon’ble NCLT Allahabad order dated
04.03.2020 and Composition of the Board of Directors shall not be applicable during the
said CIRP/Liquidation Period in respect of a Company as affairs managed by Resolution
Professional / Liquidator. However, the details of the Suspended Board of Directors are as
follows:
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DIN/PAN Name Designation
07857873 Mr. Deepak Uniyal Non-Executive Director
06726246 Mr. Velayutham Shoolagiri | Non-Executive Director
Appojichettiar
08622976 Mrs. Kavita Shrivastav Non-Executive
Independent Director

Furthermore, as afore-mentioned, the Board of Directors of the Company was reconstituted
in view of its acquisition as a going concern sale under the provisions of Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

The new composition of the Board of Directors became effective from July 1, 2024. Details
of the reconstituted Board, as on date, are as under:

DIN Name Designation

07176093 | Mr. Neeraj Gupta Managing Director

11085739 | Mr. Bhoopendra Gaur Additional (Executive) Director & CFO

10686556 | Mr. Durgesh Kumar Non - Executive Non - Independent
Director

09088347 | Mr. Mahesh Chandra Sharma | Non-Executive Independent Director

10204473 | Ms. Namrata Sharma Non-Executive Independent Director

10204543 | Mr. Kanwar Nitin Singh Non-Executive Independent Director

MATERIAL ORDERS OF JUDICIAL BODIES / REGULATORS / TRIBUNALS:

During the FY 2019-20, the Hon’ble National Company Tribunal [NCLT], Allahabad Bench,
vide its order dated March 04th, 2020, admitted an Application filed by the Operational
Creditor i.e. MKM Technologies Private Limited under Section 9 of the Insolvency
Bankruptcy Code, 2016, for initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process [CIRP]
against your Company and appointed Mr. Arvind Mittal bearing Registration No.
IBBI/PA-001/1P-P01358/2018 as the Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) from the date
of the Order putting suspension on powers of the Board of Directors.

However, during the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement
date, the erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs
of the Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said
period (i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the
Company vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in
accordance with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The
reconstituted Board of Directors has no information available in this regard.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

The Reconstituted Board, which has been in office since July 1, 2024, is submitting this
Report solely to ensure compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
Accordingly, the present Directors are not to be regarded as responsible for discharging
fiduciary duties relating to the oversight of the financial and operational performance of
the Company, or the effectiveness of its internal financial and other controls, for the period
under review or for any period prior to the acquisition of the Company.

The Reconstituted Board has relied upon the documents and information provided by the
Resolution Professional/Liquidator while preparing this Report and the accompanying
annexures, and the directors of Reconstituted Board shall not be considered responsible to
discharge fiduciary duties with respect to the oversight on financial and operational health
of the Company and performance of the management for the period prior to the Effective
Date. While preparation of annual report the management has relied on the documents
provided by and information made available by the Resolution Professional.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

#Data taken from Public Domain

As per the information available on the websites of the concerned Stock Exchanges, the
Board of Directors of the Company met two times before the Commencement of Corporate
Insolvency Process, on April 22nd, 2019 and February 11th, 2020 respectively.

However, it is hereby noted that the reconstituted Board is submitting this report solely to
ensure compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed
thereunder and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements}, Regulations 2015. And accordingly, the reconstituted Board is
not to be considered responsible to discharge fiduciary duties with respect to the oversight
on financial and operational health of the Company and performance of the management
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17.

18.

19.

20.

for the period prior to the acquisition, in accordance with the Section 32A of the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS” MEETING:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

DECLARATIONS OF INDEPENDENCE:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 as required under Section (92) (3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 is given in Annexure -111 to this Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:

The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median employee’s remuneration and
other details in terms of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is
annexed as part of this report at Annexure - IV.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance

30|Page




Annual Report 2019-20 DIRECTORS’ REPORT

21.

22,

23.

with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

The details of Related Party Transactions, if any, are disclosed in the note no. 39 of the
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020, which forms part of this Annual
Report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The Reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

In compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Corporate social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. The disclosure pursuant to Rule 9 of
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as
Annexure-V.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The Reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

BOARD EVALUATION:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The Reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.
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POLICY OF DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

Hence, the reconstituted board is not to be considered responsible for any previous policy.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

The reconstituted new board is not to be considered responsible to discharge fiduciary
duties with respect to internal control system and their adequacy for the Financial Year
2019-20.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

The reconstituted new board is not to be considered responsible to discharge fiduciary
duties with respect to Risk Management for the Financial Year 2019-20.

COMMITTEES OF BOARD:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
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29.

with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard. Based on the data available in the
public domain, whatever details of various committees are given in the Corporate
Governance Report,

DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER
POLICY:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

The reconstituted new board is not to be considered responsible to discharge fiduciary
duties with respect to vigil mechanism for the Financial Year 2019-20.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS REPORT:

During the reporting period, i.e.,, prior to the Insolvency Commencement Date, the
management and conduct of the affairs of the Company were entirely under the oversight
and control of the erstwhile Board of Directors. Further, the company went into
CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period (i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024),
the management of the affairs of the Company vested with and was carried out by the
Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance with the provisions of the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board of Directors, appointed post-
acquisition, has no access to, or independent knowledge of, the operations, decisions,
transactions, compliances, records or internal workings of the Company for the said
period.

The present Board has prepared this report solely on the basis of limited information,
documents and financial statements available in the public domain and the restricted data
handed over by the Liquidator, which is not independently verifiable. This document is
being compiled strictly for the purpose of meeting statutory filing requirements and
should not be construed as a confirmation, validation, or certification of the correctness,
completeness or accuracy of any information, disclosures, or statements relating to the
period prior to the Insolvency Commencement Date.

The new management, the reconstituted Board of Directors, and the present officers of the
Company shall not be responsible or liable, in any manner whatsoever, for:
e any errors, omissions, misstatements, or inconsistencies in the historical information;
e any non-compliances, defaults, penalties, liabilities, or regulatory consequences
arising out of past periods; or
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e the accuracy or reliability of any legacy data included in this Report.

A separate report on Corporate Governance in terms of Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘the Listing
Regulations’) forms part of this report. Also, a report on Management and discussion
analysis is annexed herewith as Annexure-I.

Furthermore, it is hereby noted that the reconstituted board and Senior Management
(Including KMP’s) were not in office for this period and is not to be considered responsible
to discharge fiduciary duties with respect to Corporate Governance for the Financial Year
2019-20.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT:

During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company.

Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period (i.e., from
March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company vested
with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance with
the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The Liquidator has appointed
M/s M.K. Anand & Associates, as the Statutory Auditor(s) to carry out the Audit of
Financial Statements of the Company for the period under review.

The reconstituted Board of Directors of the Company has no information available in this
regard. Hence, it is not to be considered responsible for the Audit during the period under
review.

#Data taken from Public Domain

During the period under review, as per the limited information available with the new
management, the then Statutory Auditors of the Company, i.e., Goel Garg & Co., Chartered
Accountants (FRN: 000397N) tendered their resignation from the position of the Statutory
Auditors of the company w.e.f. 18.12.2019.

As per the intimation of resignation received from the Goel Garg & Co. by the Company
on 20.12.2019, the Erstwhile Management had not presented the financial results / financial
statements for the period ended 31st December 2018, 31st March 2019, 30th June 2019 and
30th September 2019. Management had also not presented any related information and
explanations and/or documents for Limited Review / audit procedures, nor have they
been able to perform any/all procedures of audit / limited review for Quarters ended 31st
December 2019, Year ended 31st March 2019, Quarter ended 30th June 2019 and Quarter
ended 30th September 2019, except for Limited Review procedures that they could
undertake for the period ended 31st December 2018 (albeit incomplete due to non-
submission of financial results / financial statements by the management).

34|Page




Annual Report 2019-20 DIRECTORS’ REPORT

31.

32.

33.

COST AUDITORS:

During the reporting period, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company.

Further, the Company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period (i.e., from
March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the Resolution Professional / Liquidator was at the helm
of affairs of your Company and responsible for conducting the cost audit for FY 2018-19 to
2023-24 and subsequently filing the Forms related to Appointment of Cost Auditor and
Cost Audit Report with the Registrar of Companies. The reconstituted Board of Directors
of the Company has no information available in this regard.

The new reconstituted Board are not in position for the appointment of Cost Auditor for
previous years and accordingly are not able to file the forms related to the appointment
and Audit Report for the previous years. Hence, the new reconstituted board is not to be
considered responsible to discharge fiduciary duties with respect to appointment and filing
of Cost Audit Report for the Financial Year 2018-19 to 2023-24.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND REPORT:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

However, pursuant to the provisions of the Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the
Company has appointed M/s G Aakash & Associates, a firm of Company Secretaries in
Practice to undertake the secretarial audit of the company for the Financial Year 2019-20.
The report of Secretarial Audit is annexed to this report as Annexure II.

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT REPORT:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

Provision of Regulation 55A & 76 of the SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations,
1996, require a certificate issued by practicing Company Secretaries, undertaking the
Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit in pursuant to SEBI Listing Regulations. The purpose
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36.

of the audit is to reconcile the total number of shares held in National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL), Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and in physical form
with the respect to admitted, issued and paid up capital of the Company.

The reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting
period is disclosed in Note no. 16 to the financial statement for FY 2019-20, which forms
part of this Annual Report. In this regard, no other information is available with the new
management.

DEPOSITORY SYSTEMS:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors of the Company has no information available in this regard.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors of the Company has no information available in this regard.

The brief detailed information’s of the material changes and commitment affecting the
Financial Position of the Company are the part of the Audited Financial Statement for FY
2019-20 of the Company.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors of the Company has no information available in this regard.
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Hence, the new reconstituted board is not to be considered responsible to discharge
fiduciary duties with respect to POSH for the Financial Year 2019-20.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors of the Company has no information available in this regard.

Hence, the new reconstituted board is not to be considered responsible to discharge
fiduciary duties with respect to Compliance with Secretarial Standards issued by ICSI for
the Financial Year 2019-20.

DISCLOSURES UNDER MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT 1961:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors of the Company has no information available in this regard.

Hence, the new reconstituted board is not to be considered responsible to discharge
fiduciary duties with respect to disclosure under maternity benefit act, 1961 for FY 2019-
20.

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), vide its notification dated February 16, 2015,
notified the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) applicable to certain class of companies.
Ind AS has replaced the existing Indian GAAP prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Pursuant
to the aforesaid notification, the Company has transitioned to Ind AS.

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
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with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors of the Company has no information available in this regard.

CREDIT RATING OF SECURITIES:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

INVESTOR EDUCTAION AND PROTECTION FUND [IEPF]:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

REMUNERATION RECEIVED BY MANAGING / WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR FROM
HOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY COMPANY, IF ANY:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors of the Company has no information available in this regard.

The details in this regard are disclosed in the financial statements for the year ended March
31st, 2020, which forms part of this Annual Report.

It is hereby noted that the reconstituted Board is submitting this report solely to ensure
compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed
thereunder and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements}, Regulations 2015. And accordingly, the reconstituted Board is
not to be considered responsible to discharge fiduciary duties with respect to the oversight
on financial and operational health of the Company and performance of the management
for the period prior to the acquisition, in accordance with the Section 32A of the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.
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43.

44.

45.

INTERNAL AUDITORS:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors of the Company has no information available in this regard.

Hence, the new reconstituted board is not to be considered responsible to discharge
fiduciary duties with respect to Internal Audit for the Financial Year 2019-20.

FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

The Board was reconstituted pursuant to the Hon’ble NCLT, Allahabad Order dated March
21st, 2024, and in this regard, no information is available with the new management.

EXPLANATIONS IN RESPONSE TO AUDITORS” QUALIFICATIONIS]:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors of the Company has no information available in this regard.

The Reconstituted Board, which has been in office since July 1, 2024, is submitting this
Report solely to ensure compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
Accordingly, the present Directors are not to be regarded as responsible for discharging
fiduciary duties relating to the oversight of the financial and operational performance of
the Company, or the effectiveness of its internal financial and other controls, for the period
under review or for any period prior to the acquisition of the Company.
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46.

47.

48.

The Reconstituted Board has relied upon the documents and information provided by the
Resolution Professional/Liquidator while preparing this Report and the accompanying
annexures, and the directors of Reconstituted Board shall not be considered responsible to
discharge fiduciary duties with respect to the oversight on financial and operational health
of the Company and performance of the management for the period prior to the Effective
Date. While preparation of annual report the management has relied on the documents
provided by and information made available by the Resolution Professional.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors of the Company has no information available in this regard.

Hence, the new reconstituted board is not to be considered responsible to discharge
fiduciary duties with respect to maintenance of cost records for the Financial Year 2019-20.

FAILURE TO IMPLEMENT ANY CORPORATE ACTION:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

DELAY, IF ANY, IN HOLDING THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

The Reconstituted Board, which has been in office since July 1, 2024, is submitting this
Report solely to ensure compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
Accordingly, the present management is not responsible for delay in holding the AGM.
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49. STATEMENT OF DEVIATION OR VARIATION, IF ANY:

50.

51.

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

Hence, the new reconstituted board is not to be considered responsible to discharge

fiduciary duties with respect to funds, raised from public offer, pending utilisation for the
Financial Year 2019-20.

SUSPENSION OF TRADING:

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information available in this regard.

#Data taken from Public Domain

As per the information available on the websites of concerned Stock Exchanges, trading in
securities of LEEL Electricals Limited was suspended with effect from August 19, 2019
(closing hour of trading on August 16, 2019) on account of non-compliance with SEBI
(LODR), Regulation, 2015.

However, it is hereby noted that the reconstituted Board is submitting this report solely to
ensure compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed
thereunder and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements}, Regulations 2015. And accordingly, the reconstituted Board is
not to be considered responsible to discharge fiduciary duties with respect to the oversight
on financial and operational health of the Company and performance of the management
for the period prior to the acquisition, in accordance with the Section 32A of the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.
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contributions to the continued success of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
LEEL Electricals Limited

NEERA]J GUPTA DURGESH KUMAR
Managing Director Director

DIN: 07176093 DIN: 10686556

Date: December 04th, 2025 Date: December 04th, 2025
Place: Noida Place: Noida
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ANNEXURE -1

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date,
the erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs
of the Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liguidation and during the
said period (i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the
affairs of the Company vested with and was carried out by the Resolution
Professional/Liguidator in accordance with the provisions of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board of Directors has no information
available in this regard.
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ANNEXURE-II

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

To,
The Members,

LEEL ELECTRICALS LIMITED

A-603 & 604, 6" Floor, Tower A, Logix Technova,
Sector 132, Maharishi Nagar, Gautam Buddha Nagar,
Noida, Uttar Pradesh- 201304

Sub: Our Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020 of even date
is to be read along with this letter.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY

1. It is the responsibility of the Management of the Company to maintain secretarial
records, devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and
operate effectively.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards
and procedures followed by the Company with respect to the secretarial compliances.

3. We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company’s
management is adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion.

4. Whatever required, we have obtained the management’s representation about the
Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

DISCLAIMER
5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.
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6. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
books and accounts and other information provided by the Company.

For G AAKASH & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

AAKASH GOEL
(PROP.)

M. NO.: A57213
CP NO.: 21629

Date: 02.12.2025
Place: Haryana
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[Form No. MR-3]
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,

LEEL ELECTRICALS LIMITED

A-603 & 604, 61 Floor, Tower A, Logix Technova,
Sector 132, Maharishi Nagar, Gautam Buddha Nagar,
Noida, Uttar Pradesh- 201304

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by LEEL ELECTRICALS
LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2020
(Audit Period) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter along with
Annexure-A attached to this report.

I.  We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2020 according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder;
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iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment (FDI), Overseas Direct
Investment (ODI) and External Commercial Borrowings (ECB);

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act):-

a)

b)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended till date;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;*

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits
and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2022;*

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;*

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and
dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2022;*

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 2018;*

[*Note: During the year under report, no event has occurred attracting provisions of
these Regulations]

vi. Other Laws applicable to the Company:-

We have examined the framework, processes, and procedures of compliances of laws
applicable on the Company in detail. We have examined reports, compliances with
respect to applicable laws on test basis.
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Other Miscellaneous and state laws.
a) Income Tax Act, 1961,
b) Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended
from time to time and the Listing Agreements entered into by
the Company with BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange
of India Limited.

c) During the period under review the Company has complied
with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, and
Guidelines to the extent applicable, Standards, etc. as
mentioned above subject to following:

1. The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) was initiated, on a petition filed
by MKM Technologies Private Limited (“the Operational Creditor’) under Section 9 of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (“IBC 2016”), against the Company, being
admitted vide an order of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Allahabad
Bench dated March 04, 2020. Further, pursuant to the said Order passed by the Hon'ble
NCLT, Allahabad, Mr. Arvind Mittal bearing Registration No. IBBI/PA-
001/IPP01358/2018 was appointed as the Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) from the
date of the Order and the powers of the Board of Directors stood suspended, during the
pendency of the proceedings and were exercised by Mr. Arvind Mittal till he continued to
be the Interim Resolution Professional. Thereafter, Mr. Ganga Ram Agarwal bearing
Registration No. IBBI/IPA-002/IP-N00874/2018-1920/12777 was appointed on the said
position and he, in his capacity as RP, took control and custody of the management and
operations of the Company, vide Hon’ble NCLAT, New Delhi Order dated 21.12.2020 in
Company Appeal (AT) (Insolvency) No. 1100 of 2020.

2. Upon the failure to achieve a Resolution Plan, the Liquidation proceedings were initiated
against the Company by an Order dated 06.12.2021 of Hon'ble NCLT in CP
(IB)/189/ALD/2019 and the RP was confirmed as liquidator of the Company.

3. After following due process of law as prescribed under the IBC and the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Board of India (Liquidation Process) Regulation, 2016 (“Liquidation
Regulation”), the Company was successfully sold as a going concern under Liquidation to
the Successful Bidder (“Krishna Ventures Limited”/ “KVL"/ “Acquirer”). The Hon'ble
NCLT by its order dated 21.03.2024 inter-alia approved the directions for implementing
sale of the Company as a going concern to a Successful Auction Purchaser i.e. Krishna
Ventures Limited (KVL/Acquirer). For which, the Liquidator issued the Sale Certificate
dated 12.06.2024 for sale of the Company as going concern pursuant to the provisions of
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (Code).
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4. The Directors of the Reconstituted Board were not in office for the period to which this
report primarily pertains. During the CIRP/Liquidation period (i.e. March 4th, 2020 to
July 1st, 2024) the Resolution Professional/Liquidator was entrusted with the
management of the Company. Prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the erstwhile
Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the Company.

5. The reconstituted Board is not to be considered responsible to discharge fiduciary duties
with respect to the oversight on financial and operational health of the Company and
performance of the management for the period prior to the Acquisition, in accordance with
the Section 32A of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. However, due to the fact
that the Company was under CIRP, no records were available with the new management
of the Company. The Company is in the process of implementation of the Approved NCLT
Order and have undertaken activities of compliance to the various applicable provisions of
the laws.

Based on the information received and records maintained, we further report that:

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive, Non-Executive, women and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Changes made during the period under review:

S. No. Name DIN Date of Category
Appointment/
Cessation/
Change in
Designation
1. Ms. Sadhna Syal | 07837529 22.04.2019 - Additional
Appointment Independent
Director
2. Mr. Sanjiv 00015689 22.04.2019 - Additional Non-
Kavaljit Appointment Executive Director
Singh
3. Mr. Velayutham | 06726246 14.01.2020 - Additional Non-
Shoolagiri Appointment Executive Director
Appojichettiar
4. Mrs. Kavita 08622976 28.01.2020 - Additional Non-
Shrivastav Appointment Executive Director
5. Mr. Deepak 07857873 30.01.2020 - Additional Non-
Uniyal Appointment Executive Director
6. Mrs. Kavita 08622976 11.02.2020 - Non-Executive
Shrivastav Change in Independent
Designation Director
7. | Mr. Mukat Behari | 02942036 12.04.2019 - Whole-Time
Sharma Cessation Director & CFO
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8. Mr. Ajay Dogra | 02430117 13.04.2019 - Independent
Cessation Director

9. Ms. Deepti Sahai | 07529738 14.04.2019 - Independent
Cessation Director

10. Mr. Surjit 00058581 30.07.2019 - Independent
Krishan Cessation Director

Sharma

11. Ms. Sadhna Syal | 07837529 21.07.2019 - Independent
Cessation Director

12. Mr. Sanjiv 00015689 29.07.2019 - Independent
Kavaljit Singh Cessation Director

2. Adequate notice of at least seven days was given to all directors to schedule
the Board Meetings along with agenda and detailed notes on agenda and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting in compliance of the Act.

3. Majority decision is carried through and recorded in the minutes of the
Meetings. Further as informed, no dissent was given by any director in
respect of resolutions passed in the board and committee meetings.

Based on the compliance mechanism established by the company and on the basis of
the Compliance Certificate (s) placed and taken on record by the Board of Directors at
their meeting (s), we further report that;

There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company has not incurred any
specific event / action that can have major bearing on the company’s affairs in
pursuance of above referred laws, rules, regulations; guidelines, standards etc.

For G AAKASH & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

AAKASH GOEL
(PROP.)

M. NO.: A57213
CP NO.: 21629

Date: 02.12.2025
Place: Haryana
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ANNEXURE - III

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended March 31, 2020
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date,
the erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs
of the Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the
said period (i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the
affairs of the Company vested with and was carried out by the Resolution
Professional/Liquidator in accordance with the provisions of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board of Directors has no information
available in this regard.
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ANNEXURE - IV

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS KMPS AND EMPLOYEE AND
COMPARATIVES
[Pursuant to Section 197 and Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 34(3)
and Schedule V of SEBI Listing Regulations]

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date,
the erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs
of the Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the
said period (i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the
affairs of the Company vested with and was carried out by the Resolution
Professional/Liquidator in accordance with the provisions of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board of Directors has no information
available in this regard.
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ANNEXURE -V

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES
[Pursuant to Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014]

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date,
the erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs
of the Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the
said period (i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the
affairs of the Company vested with and was carried out by the Resolution
Professional/Liquidator in accordance with the provisions of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board of Directors has no information
available in this regard.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

During the reporting period, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement Date, the
management and conduct of the affairs of the Company were entirely under the oversight
and control of the erstwhile Board of Directors. The reconstituted Board of Directors,
appointed post-acquisition, has no access to, or independent knowledge of, the
operations, decisions, transactions, compliances, records or internal workings of the
Company for the said period.

The present Board has prepared this report solely on the basis of limited information,
documents and financial statements available in the public domain and the restricted
data handed over by the Liquidator, which is not independently verifiable. This
document is being compiled strictly for the purpose of meeting statutory filing
requirements and should not be construed as a confirmation, validation, or certification
of the correctness, completeness or accuracy of any information, disclosures, or
statements relating to the period prior to the Insolvency Commencement Date. The new
management, the reconstituted Board of Directors, and the present officers of the
Company shall not be responsible or liable, in any manner whatsoever, for:
e any errors, omissions, misstatements, or inconsistencies in the historical
information;
e any non-compliances, defaults, penalties, liabilities, or regulatory consequences
arising out of past periods; or
e the accuracy or reliability of any legacy data included in this Report

The Reconstituted Board of Directors presents to the Members the 33rd Annual Report of
the Company on the business and operations of the Company together with the Audited
Statement of Accounts for the year ended March 31st, 2020.

The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) was initiated, on a petition filed
by MKM Technologies Private Limited (‘the Operational Creditor”) under Section 9 of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (“IBC 2016”), against the Company, being
admitted vide an order of Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”),
Allahabad Bench dated March 04, 2020. Further, pursuant to the said Order passed by the
Hon’ble NCLT, Allahabad, Mr. Arvind Mittal bearing Registration No. IBBI/PA-001/1P-
P01358/2018 was appointed as the Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) from the date of
the Order and the powers of the Board of Directors stood suspended, during the
pendency of the proceedings and were exercised by Mr. Arvind Mittal till he continued
to be the Interim Resolution Professional. Thereafter, Mr. Ganga Ram Agarwal bearing
Registration No. IBBI/IPA-002/1P-N00874/2019-2020/12777 was appointed on the said
position and he, in his capacity as RP, took control and custody of the management and
operations of the Company, vide Hon’ble NCLAT, New Delhi Order dated 21.12.2020 in
Company Appeal (AT) (Insolvency) No. 1100 of 2020.

Upon the failure to achieve a Resolution Plan, the Liquidation proceedings were initiated
against the Company by an Order dated 06.12.2021 of Hon’ble NCLT in CP
(IB)/189/ALD/2019 and the RP was confirmed as liquidator of the Company.
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After following due process of law as prescribed under the IBC and the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Board of India (Liquidation Process) Regulation, 2016 (“Liquidation
Regulation”), the Company was successfully sold as a going concern under Liquidation
to the Successful Bidder (“Krishna Ventures Limited” / “KVL”/ “ Acquirer”). The Hon’ble
NCLT by its order dated 21.03.2024 inter-alia approved the directions for implementing
sale of the Company as a going concern to a Successful Auction Purchaser i.e. Krishna
Ventures Limited (KVL/Acquirer). For which, the Liquidator issued the Sale Certificate
dated 12.06.2024 for sale of the Company as going concern pursuant to the provisions of
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (Code).

Members may kindly note that, the Directors of the Reconstituted Board were not in office
for the period to which this report primarily pertains. During the CIRP/Liquidation
period (i.e. March 4th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024) the Resolution Professional/Liquidator was
entrusted with the management of the Company. Prior to the Insolvency Commencement
date, the erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs
of the Company.

The reconstituted Board is submitting this report in compliance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed thereunder and the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements}, Regulations 2015. The
reconstituted Board is not to be considered responsible to discharge fiduciary duties with
respect to the oversight on financial and operational health of the Company and
performance of the management for the period prior to the Acquisition, in accordance
with the Section 32A of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

Members are requested to read this report in light of the fact that the reconstituted Board
and the new Management, inter alia, are in the process of implementing the NCLT order.

1. ENTITY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

At LEEL Electricals Limited, we are unwavering in our commitment to the principles of
ethical leadership, transparency, and accountability. At the heart of our governance
philosophy lies integrity. We hold ourselves to the highest ethical standards, ensuring
that every decision is made with honesty, fairness, and a commitment to doing what's
right. We believe that good governance not only drives our business success but also
contributes to a more responsible and sustainable future and therefore, our corporate
governance framework is designed to ensure sustainable success while fostering trust and
long-term value for all stakeholders

We are committed to providing clear, accurate, and timely information regarding our
financial performance, corporate strategy, and decision-making processes. Our leaders
are accountable for their actions and are guided by a strong sense of responsibility to all
stakeholders. The strength of our governance rests on a diverse, independent board of
directors, who bring a wealth of experience and objectivity to our company. The board
actively oversees the company’s strategic direction, ensuring that decisions are aligned
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with our long-term objectives and guided by the highest standards of corporate
governance.

We are dedicated to compliance with all relevant laws, regulations, and industry
standards. Our risk management framework ensures we proactively identify, assess, and
mitigate risks across all areas of the business, from financial performance to
environmental sustainability. We are committed to responsible business practices,
incorporating sustainability into our operations to safeguard our future and the well-
being of our communities.

We recognize the importance of balancing the interests of all stakeholders, including
shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers, and the communities in which we
operate. Our governance framework reflects this commitment by fostering a culture of
inclusivity, collaboration, and mutual respect. We believe that by aligning our objectives
with the interests of our stakeholders, we can deliver meaningful, sustainable value.

Furthermore, we acknowledge that Governance is not static and hence, we continuously
strive to evolve and improve our practices, regularly reviewing our governance policies
and seeking feedback from our stakeholders. By fostering a culture of continuous learning
and innovation, we ensure that our governance practices remain relevant, effective, and
capable of supporting the dynamic nature of our business environment.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

# Data taken from Public Domain

During the year under review, Company went into CIRP and accordingly power of the
board of Directors was dispensed due to the appointment of Mr. Arvind Mittal, Interim
Resolution Professional pursuant to Hon’ble NCLT order dated March 4th, 2020.

The role and responsibilities of the Board of Directors after the Commencement of
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) shall be fulfilled by Resolution
Professional/Liquidator in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of Directors and Committees thereof
stand suspended.

The composition of the Board, attendance at Board Meetings held during the Financial
Year under review, last Annual General Meeting (AGM), number of directorships
(including LEEL), memberships/ chairmanships of the Boards & Committees of public
companies and their shareholding as on March 31, 2020 (including LEEL) are as follows:-
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Name of | DIN | Catego | No. of | Attend | Director | Board Sharehol
the ry Board | ance at | ships in | Committee ding
Director Meeti | the last | listed (No. of
ng AGM | entities Shares
Atten includin and
ded g  this converti
durin listed ble
g the entity Chair | Mem | instrume
year man ber nts held
by non-
executiv
e
directors
) (%)
Velayuth | 06726 | Additi |1 No 1 1 1
am 246 onal
Shoolagir Non-
i Execut
Appojich ive
ettiar Directo
r
Kavita 08622 | Additi |1 No 1 0 1
Shrivasta | 976 onal
\Y% Non-
Execut
ive
Directo
r
Deepak | 07857 | Additi |1 No 1 0 1
Uniyal 873 onal
Non-
Execut
ive
Directo
r
>eInformat‘ion not available with the Reconstituted Board.
During the period under review:
(a) Appointment:
S.no. | Name DIN Date of | Category
Appointment
1. | Ms. Sadhna Syal 07837529 22.04.2019 Additional
Independent
Director
2. | Mr. Sanjiv Kavaljit | 00015689 22.04.2019 Additional Non-
Singh Executive Director
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3. | Mr.  Velayutham | 06726246 14.01.2020 Additional Non-
Shoolagiri Executive Director
Appojichettiar

4. | Mrs. Kavita | 08622976 28.01.2020 Additional Non-
Shrivastav Executive Director

5. | Mr. Deepak Uniyal | 07857873 30.01.2020 Additional Non-

Executive Director

The designation of Mrs. Kavita Shrivastav (DIN 08622976) was changed from Non-Executive
Independent Director w.e.f. 11.02.2020.

(b) Cessation: Below directors resigned from their respective positions in the Company:

S.no. | Name DIN Category Date of Cessation
1. | Mr. Mukat Behari | 02942036 Whole-Time 12.04.2019
Sharma Director & CFO
2. | Mr. Ajay Dogra | 02430117 Independent 13.04.2019
Director
3. | Ms. Deepti Sahai | 07529738 Independent 14.04.2019
Director
4. | Mr. Surjit Krishan | 00058581 Independent 30.07.2019
Sharma Director
5. | Ms. Sadhna Syal | 07837529 Independent 21.07.2019
Director
6. | Mr. Sanjiv | 00015689 Independent 29.07.2019
Kavaljit Singh Director

(c) Number of Board Meetings: As per the information available on the websites of the

concerned Stock Exchanges, the Board of Directors of the Company met two times
before the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Process, on April 22nd, 2019 and
February 11th, 2020 respectively.

(d) Detailed reasons for the resignation of an independent director who resigns before

the expiry of his/her tenure along with a confirmation by such director that there
are no other material reasons other than those provided

The detailed reasons for resignation by the independent directors who resigned
during the reporting period, before the expiry of his/her tenure, i.e., Mr. Ajay Dogra
(DIN 02430117), Ms. Deepti Sahai (DIN 07529738), Mr. Surjit Krishan Sharma (DIN
00058581), Ms.Sadhna Syal(DIN 07837529) and Mr. Sanjiv Kavaljit Singh (DIN
00015689), along with the required confirmation are available on the websites of Stock
Exchanges.

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the
erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the
Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period
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(i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the affairs of the Company
vested with and was carried out by the Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance
with the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board
of Directors has no information with respect to any of the following;:

(a) Annual Independent Directors Meeting;

(b) Relationships between directors inter-se;

(c) Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive directors;

(d) Web-link where details of familiarisation programmes imparted to independent
directors is disclosed;

(e) The core skills/expertise/ competencies identified by the erstwhile Board of Directors
as required in the context of its business (es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively
and those actually available with the Board;

(f) Fulfilment of independence criteria by the independent directors.

Members may kindly note that, during the reporting period, i.e., prior to the Insolvency
Commencement date, the erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the
management of the affairs of the Company. The Company went into CIRP/Liquidation
and during the said period (i.e. March 4%, 2020 to July 1st, 2024) the Resolution
Professional/Liquidator was entrusted with the management of the Company.

Accordingly, the present Directors are not to be regarded as responsible for any non-

compliances or omissions in this regard, for the period under review or for any period
prior to the acquisition of the Company.

BOARD COMMITTEES

# Data taken from Public Domain

During the year under review, the Board of Directors underwent several changes in its
composition, which necessitated corresponding reconstitution of the Board Committees.
Details (incl. date of appointment and cessation of members) of such Board Committees
are as under:

(a) Audit Committee:

DIN Member | Category | Position | Date  of Date of | Total | Numbe
s in  the | Appointm [Cessation | numb |r of
Committ | ent er of | Meetin
ee meeti | gs
ngs attende
durin | d
g the
tenur
e
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00058581 | Mr. Surjit | Non- Chairma | 31.01.2005 B0.07.2019 0
Krishan | Executiv | n
Sharma |e
Indepen
dent
Director
02942036 | Mr. Executiv | Member | 29.05.2014 [12.04.2019 0
Mukat e
Behari Director
Sharma
02430117 | Mr. Ajay | Non- Member | 14.03.2019 [13.04.2019 0
Dogra Executiv
e
Indepen
dent
Director
00015689 | Mr. Non- Member | 22.04.2019 P9.07.2019 0
Sanjiv Executiv
Kavaljit |e Non
Singh Indepen
dent
Director
07837529 | Ms. Non- Member | 22.04.2019 P1.07.2019 0
Sadhna Executiv
Syal e
Indepen
dent
Director

During the year under review, no meeting of the Audit Committee was held.

The role and responsibilities of Audit Committees as specified under Regulation 18 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment)
Regulations, 2018, after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process
(CIRP) shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance with
sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of
Directors and their Committees stand suspended.

Members may kindly note that, during the CIRP/Liquidation period (i.e. March 4th, 2020
to July 1st, 2024) the Resolution Professional/Liquidator was entrusted with the
management of the Company. Prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the erstwhile
Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the Company.

Accordingly, the present Directors are not to be regarded as responsible for any non-

compliances or omissions in this regard, for the period under review or for any period
prior to the acquisition of the Company.
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(b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

DIN Member | Category | Position | Date  of Date of | Total | Numbe
s in  the | Appointm [Cessation | numb | r of
Committ | ent er of | Meetin
ee meeti | gs
ngs attende
durin | d
g the
tenur
e
00058581 | Mr. Surjit | Non- Chairma | 31.01.2005 B0.07.2019 0 0
Krishan | Executiv | n
Sharma |e
Indepen
dent
Director
02430117 | Mr. Ajay | Non- Member | 29.05.2014 [13.04.2019 0 0
Dogra Executiv
e
Indepen
dent
Director
07529738 | Deepti Non- Member | 14.03.2019 [14.04.2019 0 0
Sahai Executiv
e
Indepen
dent
Director
00015689 | Mr. Non- Member | 22.04.2019 P9.07.2019 0 0
Sanjiv Executiv
Kavaljit |e
Singh NonlInde
pendent
Director
07837529 | Ms. Non- Member | 22.04.2019 P1.07.2019 0 0
Sadhna | Executiv
Syal e
Indepen
dent
Director

During the year under review, no meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee was held.
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Performance Evaluation Criteria: Not known

The role and responsibilities of Nomination and Remuneration Committee as specified
under Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third
Amendment) Regulations, 2018, after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRP) shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional/Liquidator in
accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers
of the Board of Directors and their Committees stand suspended.

Members may kindly note that, during the CIRP/Liquidation period (i.e. March 4th, 2020
to July 1st, 2024) the Resolution Professional/Liquidator was entrusted with the
management of the Company. Prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the erstwhile
Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the Company.

Accordingly, the present Directors are not to be regarded as responsible for any non-

compliances or omissions in this regard, for the period under review or for any period
prior to the acquisition of the Company.

(c) Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

DIN Member | Category | Position | Date  of Date of | Total | Numbe
s in  the | Appointm [Cessation | numb |r of
Committ | ent er of | Meetin
ee meeti | gs
ngs attende
durin | d
g the
tenur
e
00058581 | Mr. Surjit | Non- Chairma | 31.01.2009 B0.07.2019 0 0

Krishan | Executiv | n
Sharma e

Indepen
dent
Director
02430117 | Mr. Ajay | Non- Member | 14.03.2019 [13.04.2019 0 0
Dogra Executiv
e
Indepen
dent
Director
02942036 | Mukat Executiv | Member | 14.03.2019 [2.04.2019 0 0
Behari e
Sharma | Director
00015689 | Mr. Non- Member | 22.04.2019 P9.07.2019 0 0
Sanjiv Executiv
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Kavaljit |e
Singh NonlInde
pendent
Director
07837529 | Ms. Non- Member | 22.04.2019 P1.07.2019 0 0
Sadhna | Executiv
Syal e
Indepen
dent
Director
(d) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:
DIN Member | Category | Position | Date  of Date of | Total | Numbe
s in  the | Appointm [Cessation | numb | r of
Committ | ent er of | Meetin
ee meeti | gs
ngs attende
durin | d
g the
tenur
e
02942036 | Mukat Executiv | Member | 07.02.2014 [2.04.2019 0 0
Behari e
Sharma | Director
02430117 | Mr. Ajay | Non- Member | 14.03.2019 [13.04.2019 0 0
Dogra Executiv
e
Indepen
dent
Director
00015689 | Mr. Non- Chairma | 22.04.2019 P9.07.2019 0 0
Sanjiv Executiv | n
Kavaljit |e
Singh NonlInde
pendent
Director
07837529 | Ms. Non- Member | 22.04.2019 P1.07.2019 0 0
Sadhna | Executiv
Syal e
Indepen
dent
Director
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00058581 | Mr. Surjit | Non- Member | 14.03.2019 B0.07.2019 0 0
Krishan | Executiv
Sharma |e
Indepen
dent
Director

As on 31.12.2019, all the Directors of the Company had resigned and there was no Board
in the Company. In such a situation, the Promoters of the Company appointed 3 Directors
as per the provisions of Section 168(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 viz. Mr. SA
Velayutham, Mrs. Kavita Shrivastava and Mr. Deepak Uniyal w.e.f. 14.01.2020, 28.01.2020
and 30.01.2020 respectively to constitute the Board of the Company.

The appointed Board met for the first time on 11.02.2020 and reconstituted the
Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as
per the constitution criteria prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The
Board could not constitute other mandatory committees due to non-availability of
required quorum and required number of Independent Directors.

Further, the Company was admitted to Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP)
by the Hon'ble Allahabad bench of NCLT w.e.f. March 04, 2020. Hence, in accordance
with Regulation 15(2A) and 15(2B), the provisions related Regulation 17, 18, 19, 20 and 21
shall not be applicable on the Company during the CIRP proceedings.

Details of committees as on 31st March, 2020 are as follows:

(a) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

DIN Member | Category | Position | Date  of Date of | Total | Numbe
s in  the | Appointm [Cessation | numb |r of
Committ | ent er of | Meetin
ee meeti | gs
ngs attende
durin | d
g the
tenur
e
06726246 | Mr. Non- Chairma | 11.02.2020 - 0 0
Velayuth | Executiv | n
am e
Shoolagi | Director
ri
Appojich
ettiar
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08622976 | Mrs. Indepen | Member | 11.02.2020 - 0 0
Kavita dent
Shrivasta | Director

v
07857873 | Mr. Non- Member | 11.02.2020 - 0 0
Deepak | Executiv
Uniyal e

Director

During the year under review:

(a) No meeting of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee was held.

(b) Name and Designation of Compliance Officer: During the financial year 2019-20,
Ms. Aarushi Bhardwaj (M. No.: A42083) was appointed as Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer w.e.f. February 11, 2020

(c) Number of Shareholders’ complaints received during the financial year: Not
known

(d) Number of complaints not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders: Not known

(e) Number of pending complaints: Not known

The role and responsibilities of Stakeholders Relationship Committees as specified under
Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third
Amendment) Regulations, 2018, after the Commencement of Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRP) shall be fulfilled by Resolution Professional/Liquidator in
accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers
of the Board of Directors and their Committees stand suspended.

Members may kindly note that, during the CIRP/Liquidation period (i.e. March 4th, 2020
to July 1st, 2024) the Resolution Professional/Liquidator was entrusted with the
management of the Company. Prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the erstwhile
Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the Company.

Accordingly, the present Directors are not to be regarded as responsible for any non-

compliances or omissions in this regard, for the period under review or for any period
prior to the acquisition of the Company.

(b) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

DIN Member | Category | Position | Date  of Date of | Total | Numbe
s in  the | Appointm [Cessation | numb | r of
Committ | ent er of | Meetin
ee meeti | gs
ngs attende
durin | d
g the
tenur
e
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06726246 | Mr. Non- Member | 11.02.2020 - 0 0
Velayuth | Executiv
am e

Shoolagi | Director
ri

Appojich
ettiar
08622976 | Mrs. Indepen | Member | 11.02.2020 - 0 0
Kavita dent
Shrivasta | Director
A\
07857873 | Mr. Non- Chairma | 11.02.2020 - 0 0
Deepak | Executiv | n
Uniyal e

Director

During the year under review, no meeting of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee was held.

The role and responsibilities of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee after the
Commencement of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) shall be fulfilled by
Resolution Professional/Liquidator in accordance with sections 17 and 23 of Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code 2016 and powers of the Board of Directors and their Committees
stand suspended.

Members may kindly note that, during the CIRP/Liquidation period (i.e. March 4th, 2020
to July 1st, 2024) the Resolution Professional/Liquidator was entrusted with the
management of the Company. Prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the erstwhile
Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the Company.

Accordingly, the present Directors are not to be regarded as responsible for any non-
compliances or omissions in this regard, for the period under review or for any period
prior to the acquisition of the Company.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

During the year under review, the Company went into CIRP and accordingly power of
the board had been dispensed due to the appointment of Mr. Arvind Mittal, Interim
Resolution Professional, pursuant to NCLT vide order dated March 4th, 2020.

Members may kindly note that, during the CIRP/Liquidation period (i.e. March 4th, 2020
to July 1st, 2024) the Resolution Professional/Liquidator was entrusted with the
management of the Company. Prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the erstwhile
Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the Company.
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That the details/information with respect to Remuneration of Directors as at the end of
Financial Year 2019-20 are not available with the reconstituted Board of Directors and
accordingly, the present Directors are not to be regarded as responsible for any non-
compliances or omissions in this regard, for the period under review or for any period
prior to the acquisition of the Company.

5. CODE OF CONDUCT

Members may kindly note that, during the reporting period, i.e., prior to the Insolvency
Commencement date, the erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the
management of the affairs of the Company. The Company went into CIRP/Liquidation
and during the said period (i.e. March 4%, 2020 to July 1st, 2024) the Resolution
Professional/Liquidator was entrusted with the management of the Company.

The Reconstituted Board is submitting this Report solely to ensure compliance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations, and the present
Directors are not to be regarded as responsible for discharging fiduciary duties in relation
to the affairs of the Company during the said period. That the details/information with
respect to Code of Conduct as at the end of Financial Year 2019-20 are not available with
the reconstituted Board of Directors and accordingly the present Directors are not to be
regarded as responsible for discharging fiduciary duties in relation to the affairs of the
Company during the said period.

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

#Data taken from Public Domain
The details pertaining to last three annual general meetings of the company are as under:

29th AGM | Regd. Office: A-146, | 26.08.2016 at | No special resolution was
RIICO  Industrial | 09:30AM passed
Area, Bhiwadi,
District Alwar,
Rajasthan - 301019

30th AGM | Rama Ceremonial, | 26.09.2017 at | No special resolution was
Main Market, | 09:30AM passed
Sector 110,
Kendriya Vihar-II,
Noida, Uttar
Pradesh-201301

31st AGM | Rama Ceremonial, | 28.09.2018 at | (a) Appointment of Mr.
Main Market, | 09:30AM Bharat Raj Punj (DIN:
Sector 110, 01432035) as Managing
Kendriya Vihar-II, Director and increase in

remuneration
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Noida, Uttar
Pradesh-201301 (b) Continuation of current
tenure of Mr. Ajay Dogra
(DIN: 02430117) as Non-
Executive Independent
Director

(c) Continuation of current
tenure of Mr. Ramesh Kumar
Vasudeva (DIN: 06368045) as
Non-Executive Independent
Director, as a special
resolution

(d) Continuation of current
tenure of AVM Surjit Krishan
Sharma VSM (Retd.) (DIN:
00058581) as NonExecutive
Independent Director

Postal ballot: No special resolution was passed through postal ballot.

7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

#Data taken from Public Domain

The Quarterly and Annual financial results for the Financial Year 2019-20 have not been
submitted to the concerned Stock Exchanges i.e., National Stock Exchange (NSE) and
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) or published in any newspaper or on the website of the
Company.

Members may kindly note that, during the CIRP/Liquidation period (i.e. March 4th, 2020
to July 1st, 2024) the Resolution Professional/Liquidator was entrusted with the
management of the Company. Prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the erstwhile
Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the Company.

That the Reconstituted Board shall not to be regarded as responsible for any non-
compliances or omissions in this regard, for the period under review or for any period
prior to the acquisition of the Company, in terms of provisions of Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

8. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

(a) 334 Annual General Meeting
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Day and Date: Monday, December 29th, 2025
Venue: Plot No 57, Ecotech XII Industrial area, Bisrakh, Gautam Buddha Nagar,

Uttar Pradesh, India, 201306

(b) Financial Year: 1st April 2019 - 31st March 2020

Your Company’s financial year starts on April 1 and ends on March 31 every year.
The tentative calendar for approval of quarterly financial results for the FY 2019-20

is as under:

Quarter ended June 30th, 2019

On or before August 14th, 2019

Quarter ended September 30th, 2019

On or before November 14th, 2019

Quarter ended December 31st, 2019

On or before February 14th, 2020

Quarter ended March 31st, 2020

On or before May 30t, 2020

(c) Dividend

Information not available with the Reconstituted Board of Directors of the Company.

(d) Listing on Stock Exchanges

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,
(BSE),

P. J.Towers, Dalal Street Fort, Mumbai
- 400 001

Scrip Code - 517518

National Stock Exchange of India
Limited (NSE)
Exchange Plaza,
Complex,

Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051

Bandra-Kurla

Symbol - LEEL

ISIN allotted by Depositories

INE245C01019

Payment of Listing Fees: Information not available with the Reconstituted Board

of Directors of the Company.

Members may kindly note that, during the reporting period, i.e., prior to the
Insolvency Commencement date, the erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight
on the management of the affairs of the Company. The Company went into
CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period (i.e. March 4th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024)
the Resolution Professional/Liquidator was entrusted with the management of the

Company.

That the Reconstituted Board shall not to be regarded as responsible for any non-
compliances or omissions in this regard, for the period under review or for any
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(e)

(f)

(8)

period prior to the acquisition of the Company, in terms of provisions of Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent (RTA): The Company has
appointed “Skyline Financial Services Private Limited” as its RTA.

Share Transfer System: Members may kindly note that, during the reporting
period, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the erstwhile Board of
Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs of the Company. The
Company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period (i.e. March 4th,
2020 to July 1st, 2024) the Resolution Professional/Liquidator was entrusted with
the management of the Company. The reconstituted Board of Directors of the
Company has no information available in this regard.

Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2020:

Members may kindly note that, during the reporting period, i.e., prior to the
Insolvency Commencement date, the erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight
on the management of the affairs of the Company. The Company went into
CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period (i.e. March 4th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024)
the Resolution Professional/Liquidator was entrusted with the management of the
Company. The reconstituted Board of Directors of the Company has no information
available in this regard.

(h) Status of Dematerialization of Shares as on March 31st, 2020:

(i)

Members may kindly note that, during the reporting period, i.e., prior to the
Insolvency Commencement date, the erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight
on the management of the affairs of the Company. The Company went into
CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period (i.e. March 4th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024)
the Resolution Professional/Liquidator was entrusted with the management of the
Company. The reconstituted Board of Directors of the Company has no information
available in this regard.

Plant Locations:

Members may kindly note that, during the reporting period, i.e., prior to the
Insolvency Commencement date, the erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight
on the management of the affairs of the Company. The Company went into
CIRP/Liquidation and during the said period (i.e. March 4th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024)
the Resolution Professional/Liquidator was entrusted with the management of the
Company. The reconstituted Board of Directors of the Company has no information
available in this regard.

#Data taken from Public Domain
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As per the information available on the website of the concerned Stock Exchanges,
the erstwhile Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on April 22,
2019, inter-alia approved the sale of business of Railways HVAC and Engine Oil
Cooling Systems being manufactured by the Company at its plants located in
Bhiwadi, Rajasthan and Haridwar, Uttarakhand on such terms and conditions as
may be agreed between the Company and Buyers in best interest of the
shareholders and other stakeholders of the Company.

Furthermore, the erstwhile Board of Directors in its meeting dated 11.02.2020:

(a) Approved divestment of the entire stake in, or sale of business undertaking of
LEEL Coils Europe s.r.o, being the material wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company registered in Czech Republic, subject to the approval of the members
of the Company and such other approvals as may be required; and

(b) In principally approved divestment of entire stake in or sale of business
undertaking of LEEL Services s.r.o and Noske-Kaeser Rail & Vehicle New
Zealand Limited, wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company on such terms
and conditions as may be agreed between the Company and the Buyers and
subject to such approvals, as may be required.

However, it is hereby noted that the reconstituted Board is submitting this report
solely to ensure compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and
the rules framed thereunder and the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements}, Regulations 2015.

Accordingly, the Reconstituted Board shall not to be regarded as responsible for
any non-compliances or omissions in this regard, for the period under review or for
any period prior to the acquisition of the Company, in terms of provisions of
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. And accordingly, the reconstituted Board
is not to be considered responsible to discharge fiduciary duties with respect to the
oversight on financial and operational health of the Company and performance of
the management for the period prior to the acquisition, in accordance with the
Section 32A of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

(j) Address for Correspondence:

Corporate Office:

Investor Relation Department

LEEL Electricals Limited

Plot No 57, Ecotech XII Industrial area,
Bisrakh, Gautam Buddha Nagar,

Uttar Pradesh, India, 201306

Contact no.: 0120-4098444, 9910616750
E mail id: info@leelelectric.com

Website: www .leelelectric.com

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
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Skyline Financial Services Private LIMITED

D-153 A, First Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-],
New Delhi- 110020

Tel: 011- 40450193 - 97

Fax: 91-11-26292681

E mail id: admin@skylinerta.com

Website: www.skylinerta.com

(k) During the period under review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date,

)

the erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs

of the Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the

said period (i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the

affairs of the Company vested with and was carried out by the Resolution

Professional/Liquidator in accordance with the provisions of the Insolvency and

Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

The reconstituted Board of Directors has no information available with respect to

any of the following;:

i) Materially Significant Related Party Transactions:

ii) Vigil Mechanism:

iif) Compliance with Mandatory and Non-Mandatory Requirements:

iv) Web-link where policy for determining Material Subsidiaries is disclosed:

v) Web-link where policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions is disclosed:

vi) Utilisation of funds raised through preferential allotment/QIP

vii) Non-acceptance, along with reasons, of recommendations of any committee of
the Board which is mandatorily required

viii) Fees paid to Statutory Auditor and all the entities in the network firm/network
entity of which the statutory auditor is a part

ix) Number of complaints filed, disposed and pending under Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

x) Material Subsidiaries

xi) Compliances with Discretionary requirements under Part E of Schedule I

xii) With respect to Demat Suspense Account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account

xiii) Agreements binding Listed entities

xiv) Credit Rating, obtained or revised during the year.

Non-Compliance of any requirement above: That the Members may kindly note
that, during the reporting period, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date,
the erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs
of the Company. The Company went into CIRP/Liquidation and during the said
period (i.e. March 4th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024) the Resolution Professional / Liquidator
was entrusted with the management of the Company.

The Reconstituted Board is submitting this Report solely to ensure compliance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations. That the
above details are on the basis of limited information available with the reconstituted
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Board and the new management and accordingly, the Reconstituted Board shall not
to be regarded as responsible for any non-compliances or omissions in this regard,
for the period under review or for any period prior to the acquisition of the
Company, in terms of provisions of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
LEEL Electricals Limited

NEERA] GUPTA
Managing Director
DIN: 07176093

Date: December 4th, 2025
Place: Noida

DURGESH KUMAR
Director
DIN: 10686556

Date: December 4th, 2025
Place: Noida
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Annexure - Corporate Governance Report

DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT
(Pursuant to the provisions of Requlation 34(3) and Schedule V (D) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date,
the erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs
of the Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Ligquidation and during the
said period (i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the
affairs of the Company vested with and was carried out by the Resolution
Professional/Liguidator in accordance with the provisions of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board of Directors has no information
available in this regard.
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Annexure - Corporate Governance Report

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE U/R 17(8) OF LODR

During the period under the review, i.e., prior to the Insolvency Commencement date,
the erstwhile Board of Directors had the oversight on the management of the affairs
of the Company. Further, the company went into CIRP/Ligquidation and during the
said period (i.e., from March 04th, 2020 to July 1st, 2024), the management of the
affairs of the Company vested with and was carried out by the Resolution
Professional/Liguidator in accordance with the provisions of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The reconstituted Board of Directors has no information
available in this regard.
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Annexure - Corporate Governance Report

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(PURSUANT TO REGULATION 34(3) AND SCHEDULE V PARA C CLAUSE (10)(I) OF
THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015)

To,
The Members,

LEEL ELECTRICALS LIMITED

CIN: L29120UP1987PLC091016

A-603 & 604, 6th Floor, Tower A, Logix Technova,
Sector 132, Maharishi Nagar, Gautam Buddha Nagar,
Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201304

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received
from the Directors of M/s. Leel Electricals Limited having CIN: L29120UP1987PLC091016
and having registered office at A-603 & 604, 6th Floor, Tower A, Logix Technova, Sector 132,
Maharishi Nagar, Gautam Buddha Nagar, Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201304 (hereinafter referred
to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i)
of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered
necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company and declaration received from
Directors, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated
below for the financial year ending on 31st March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

DATE OF
S.NO. NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN APPOINTMENT IN
COMPANY
1 Mr. Mukat Behari Sharma* 02942036 28.01.2010
2 Mr. Surjit Krishan Sharma* 00058581 31.01.2005
3 Mr. Ajay Dogra® 02430117 30.05.2013
4 Ms. Deepti Sahai* 07529738 30.05.2016
5 Ms. Sadhna Syal* 07837529 22.04.2019
6 Mr. Sanjiv Kavaljit Singh* 00015689 22.04.2019
7 Mr. Velayuﬂr‘lam Shoolagiri 06726246 14.01.2020
Appojichettiar

8 Mrs. Kavita Shrivastav 08622976 28.01.2020
9 Mr. Deepak Uniyal 07857873 30.01.2020
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* Mr. Mukat Behari Sharma, Mr. Surjit Krishan Sharma, Mr. Ajay Dogra, Ms. Deepti Sahai,
Ms. Sadhna Syal and Mr. Sanjiv Kavaljit Singh has resigned from the Company on 12.04.2019,
30.07.2019, 13.04.2019, 14.04.2019, 21.07.2019 and 29.07.2019 respectively.

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment/ continuity of every Director on the Board is
the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For G AAKASH & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

AAKASH GOEL
(PROP.)

M. NO.: A57213
CP NO.: 21629

Date: 02.12.2025
Place: Panipat
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Annexure - Corporate Governance Report

PCS COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Members of Leel Electricals Limited

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Leel
Electricals Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended on March 31, 2020, as stipulated in
Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C and D of Schedule
V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI
LODR Regulations”).

Managements’ Responsibility

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions
of the Corporate Governance stipulated in the SEBI LODR Regulations.

Auditors” Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

4. We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents
maintained by the Company for the purpose of providing reasonable assurance on the
compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company.

5. We conducted our examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance
with the Guidance Note on ‘Certification of Corporate Governance’ issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) and the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this
certificate. Further, we conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on
‘Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised 2016)" issued by the ICAI The Guidance
Note requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the
ICAL

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on

Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of
Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.
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Opinion

7. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and
explanations given to us and the representations provided by the Management, we certify that
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C and D of Schedule V
of the SEBI LODR Regulations during the year ended March 31, 2020. Further, we would like
to mention the following points in order to maintain the fairness of the report:

a. The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) was initiated, on a petition filed by
MKM Technologies Private Limited (‘the Operational Creditor’) under Section 9 of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (“IBC 2016”), against the Company, being admitted
vide an order of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Allahabad Bench dated
March 04, 2020. Further, pursuant to the said Order passed by the Hon’ble NCLT, Allahabad,
Mr. Arvind Mittal bearing Registration No. IBBI/PA-001/IPP01358/2018 was appointed as
the Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) from the date of the Order and the powers of the
Board of Directors stood suspended, during the pendency of the proceedings and were
exercised by Mr. Arvind Mittal till he continued to be the Interim Resolution Professional.
Thereafter, Mr. Ganga Ram Agarwal bearing Registration No. IBBI/IPA-002/1P-
N00874/2018-1920/12777 was appointed on the said position and he, in his capacity as RP,
took control and custody of the management and operations of the Company, vide Hon'ble
NCLAT, New Delhi Order dated 21.12.2020 in Company Appeal (AT) (Insolvency) No. 1100
of 2020.

b. Upon the failure to achieve a Resolution Plan, the Liquidation proceedings were initiated
against the Company by an Order dated 06.12.2021 of Hon'ble NCLT in CP
(IB)/189/ALD/2019 and the RP was confirmed as liquidator of the Company.

C. After following due process of law as prescribed under the IBC and the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Board of India (Liquidation Process) Regulation, 2016 (“Liquidation
Regulation”), the Company was successfully sold as a going concern under Liquidation to the
Successful Bidder (“Krishna Ventures Limited”/ “KVL”/ “Acquirer”). The Hon’ble NCLT
by its order dated 21.03.2024 inter-alia approved the directions for implementing sale of the
Company as a going concern to a Successful Auction Purchaser i.e. Krishna Ventures Limited
(KVL/Acquirer). For which, the Liquidator issued the Sale Certificate dated 12.06.2024 for
sale of the Company as going concern pursuant to the provisions of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (Code).

d. The Directors of the Reconstituted Board were not in office for the period to which this report
primarily pertains. During the CIRP/Liquidation period (i.e. March 4th, 2020 to July 1st,
2024) the Resolution Professional/Liquidator was entrusted with the management of the
Company. Prior to the Insolvency Commencement date, the erstwhile Board of Directors had
the oversight on the management of the affairs of the Company.

e. The reconstituted Board is not to be considered responsible to discharge fiduciary duties with
respect to the oversight on financial and operational health of the Company and performance
of the management for the period prior to the Acquisition, in accordance with the Section 32A
of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. However, due to the fact that the Company
was under CIRP, no records were available with the new management of the Company. The
Company is in the process of implementation of the Approved NCLT Order and have
undertaken activities of compliance to the various applicable provisions of the laws.
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8. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

Restrictions on use

9. This Certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid
Regulations and may not be suitable for any other purpose.

For G Aakash & Associates
Company Secretaries

Aakash Goel

(Prop.)

M. No.: A57213

CP No.: 21629

Peer Review No.: 1685/2022

Date: 02.12.2025
Place: Panipat
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M.K. Anand & Associates

Chartered Accountants

2, Community Centre, 3rd Floor, Naraina, New Delhi-110028

INDIA Ph. 9811280787 |45641903|45051903anandmanoja@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TO THE MEMBERS OF LEEL Electricals Limited
(Formerly known as Lloyd Electric & Engineering Limited)

Report on the Financial Statements
1. Liquidation Process and Consequent Sale of LEEL Electricals Limited as "Going
Concern’ as per provisions of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“Code”)
1.1. The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT") admitted an insolvency and
bankruptcy petition filed by a financial creditor u/s 7 of IBC 2016 ("Code") against
LEEL Electricals Limited ("the Company”) as on 04.03.2020.
1.2.Hon'ble NCLT also subsequently passed the liquidation order u/s 33(1) of the Code
against the Company as on 06.12.2021.
2. Disclaimer of Opinion

2.1.We were engaged to audit the financial statements of the Company, which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the statement of Profit and Loss, the
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

2.2.We do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the
entity.

2.3. Because of the significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of
Opinion section of our report, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate
audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements.

3. Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

3.1. Ministry of corporate affairs u/s 206(5) of Companies Act, 2013 vide its inspection
report F. No. 1760/JDI/I/2018/760 dated 22.06.2020 has reported that during the
F.Y. 2011-12 to 2017-18 company has indulged in non-compliance, imregularity,
fraud fudging and falsification of its accounts and the report has further stated that
company has substantially overstated, manipulated and fudged up the profit with the
objective to lure bankers, investor and other stakeholders.

3.2. The stated opening balances as on 01.04.2019 are also not reliable due to above
stated reasons.

3.3. Since the same Management continued operations during the F.Y. 2019-20 also and
we aren't satisfied with the records produced to us for verification by Liquidator as
no proper handover of records was done by past management to Liguidator.

3.4. The Company has not written its bocks of accounts properly to give true and fair
view of the accounts. Here it is pertinent to mention that books of accounts for the
period 01/04/2019 to 31/03/2020 have been maintained in Tally, whereas the
accounts for the previous year were maintained in SAP which was subsequently
migrated to Tally. We aren't satisfied with such migration and couldn't obtain
requisite information from these books.

Pagelofil
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3.5.No proper records to verify the following items were ever produced to us;
3.5.1. Property, Plant & Equipment as stated in Balance sheet of Rs. 274.48 crore
3.5.2. Capital Work in progress of as stated in Balance sheet of Rs. 313.23 crore
3.5.3. Investment as stated in Balance sheet of Rs. 67.74 crore
3.5.4, Security Deposit as stated in Balance sheet of Rs. 13.70 crore
3.5.5. Inventory as stated in Balance sheet of Rs, 669.47 crore,
3.5.6. Debtors as stated in Balance sheet of Rs. 604.24 crore,
3.5.7. Loan to its Subsidiary as stated in Balance sheet of Rs. 7.47 crore,
3.5.8. Balance from Revenue Authorities as stated in Balance sheet of Rs. 51.20
crore
3.5.9. Trade payable as stated in Balance sheet of Rs. 111.44 crore
3.5.10. Borrowings as stated in Balance sheet of Rs. 540.43 crore
3.5.11. Total Revenue as stated in Profit & Loss account of Rs 11.73 Crores
3.5.12. Cost of material Consumed as stated in Profit & Loss account of Rs (4.93)
Crores
3.56.13. Employee benefit Expenses as stated in Profit & Loss account of Rs.
2.64crore
3.5.14. Other Expenses as stated in Profit & Loss account of Rs 2.25 Crores
3.6.The Company has also not produced to us any statutory record as applicable to
them for verification i.e. Excise, GST, TDS/TCS, P.F., E.S.l etc
3.7. The accounts of the company have not been prepared in compliance of mandatory
Ind AS applicable to them resulting in improper statement of all financial items in the
financial statements.

4. Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
4.1. Since Management of the Company is responsible in preparation of Board Report

under section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 & Liguidator hasn't prepared the
‘Board Report’. Hence no comments against Board Report have been given.
5. Liguidator's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

5.1. The Liquidator is responsible for the preparation of these Financial Statements as
per Hon'ble NCLT order dated 06.12.2021 read with section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, (‘the Act’) that gives a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

5.2.In preparing the financial statements, Liquidator is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
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liquidator either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so as per the NCLT order dated 06.12.2021.

5.3.The Liguidator is also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting

process as per the NCLT order dated 06.12.2021
6. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

6.1. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Financial Statements based on
our audit. We have considered the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under and the Order under
section 143 (11) of the Act.

6.2.We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

6.3. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company's preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Liguidator, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

6.4 We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and matters described in the
Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we were not able to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these
Financial statements. We are independent of the entity in accordance with the
ethical requirements in accordance with the requirements of the Code of Ethics
issued by ICAl and the ethical requirements as prescribed under the laws and
regulations applicable to the entity

7. Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7.1, As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) As stated in the Basis for Disclaimer Opinion we couldn't obtain information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

b) As stated in the Basis for Disclaimer Opinion, in our opinion no proper books of
account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from
our examination of the books of accounts produced to us for audit.

c¢) The Balance Sheet & the Statement of Profit and Loss & the statement of Cash
Flows dealt with by this Report are not in agreement with the books of account.

d) The matters described under the Basis for Disclaimer Opinion paragraph above to
this report, it may have an adverse effect on functioning of the Company and on the
amounts disclosed in financial statements of the Company.

e) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B".
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f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

a. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanation given to us, no managerial remuneration has been paid / provided
& hence no requisite approval by shareholders as mandated by the provisions
of section 197 read with schedule V of the Act has been obtained.

b. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under
section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Repert in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company has not disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements —~Refer Note no 35 to the financial
statements,

2. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

3. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March
31, 2020.

i. The Liguidator has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or Kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

ii. The Liguidator has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity (‘Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Eeneficiaries,

ii. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement except as stated in Basis of Disclaimer Opinion.
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8. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of section 143 of the Companies Act, we give
in the Annexure "A’ statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

9. No dividend has been declared as the company is under Liquidation under 1BC 2016.

For M.K. Anand & Associates
! Accountants

[Manoj Kumar Anand, F.C.A.]

Place: - New Delhi (M.No.087270, FRN D08813N)
Dated: - 30.06.2025 UDIN:25087270BMHZOF4867
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iil.

LEEL Electricals Limited
Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of

LEEL Electricals Limited,on the Standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year

ended 31 March 2020

Based on the audit procedures performed to report a true and fair view on the financial
statements of the Company and take into consideration the information and explanations

given to

us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal

course of the audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that;

In respect of the Company's Property, Plant, Equipment, and Intangible Assets:

a)

b)

The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant, and Equipment and
relevant details of right-of-use assets due to the reason Company is under
liquidation & Ligquidator didn't receive any such records from the previous
management.

The Company does not have a program of physical verification of Property, Plant
and Equipment, and right-of-use. However, Company has obtained 6 (Six)
Valuation Reports under regulation 27 & regulation 35 of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Board of India (Insolvency Resolution Process for Corporate Persons)
Regulations, 2016 for 3 Classes of Assets being Land & Building, Plant &
Machinery and Securities and Financial Assets (2 for each Class).

Company hasn't provided the details of property tax receipts and lease
agreement for land on which the building is constructed, registered sale
deed/transfer deed/conveyance deed to us hence, we are not in a position to
comment on this clause

In Respect of Inventories

a.) The physical inventory record hasn't been produced to us for verification hence
we aren't in a position to comment on the adequacy of frequency of verification.

b.) The physical inventory record hasn't been produced to us for verification hence
we aren't in a position to comment on the treatment of the discrepancies
between physical stocks and the book records.,

Company hasn't provided the details of granted any secured or unsecured loans to
companies, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs), firms, or other parties mentioned in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. So,

(a

) we are not in a position to comment on Terms of such loans whether are

prejudicial to the company’s interest

(b

) In respect of loans granted by the Company, no schedule of repayment of

principal and payment of interest has been provided to us and hence we are not in a
position to comment on this clause.
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Vii.

viil.

xi.

xii.

xiii.

(c) In respect of loans granted by the Company, no details of overdue amount as of
the balance sheet date has been provided to us hence, we are not in a position to
comment on this clause

The Company hasn't provided the details for the compliance of the provisions of
Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted,
investments made and guarantees, and securities provided, as applicable hence, we are
not in a position to comment on this clause

The Company hasn't provided the details of accepted any deposits from public within the
meaning of Section 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and Rulesframed there under to the
extent notified hence,we are not in a position to comment on this clause

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business
activities carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order
does not apply to the Company.

The Company hasn't provided the details of statutory dues outstanding for more than 6
months,orthe amount of dispute and the forum where the litigation is ongoing. so,we are
not in a position to comment on this clause.

The company has defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings. The details of
such default are not provided by the Liquidator.

The Company has not raised money by way of an initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

The Company hasn't provided the details of any Fraud so we are not in a position to
comment on this clause.Here it is pertinent to note that Ministry of corporate affairs u/s
206(5) of Companies Act, 2013 vide its inspection report F. No. 1760/JDI/1/2018/760
dated 22.06.2020 has reported that during the F.Y. 2011-12 to 2017-18 company has
indulged in non-compliance, irregularity, fraud fudging and falsification of its accounts
and the report has further stated that company has substantially overstated, manipulated
and fudged up the profit with the objective to lure bankers, investor and other
stakeholders.

The Company hasn't paid/provided managerial remuneration during the year. Hence no
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to
the Act is required.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the
Order is not applicable

The Company hasn't provided the details for the compliance of the provisions of the
Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 concerning applicable transactions
with the related parties,hence, we are not in a position to comment on this clause.Here it
is pertinent to note that Ministry of corporate affairs u/s 206(5) of Companies Act,2013
vide its inspection report F. No. 1760/JDI/1/2019/760 dated 22.06.2020 has reported that
during the F.Y. 2011-12 to 2017-18 company has indulged in non-compliance,
g‘)‘“ Page 7 of 11
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irregularity, fraud fudging and falsification of its accounts and the report has further
stated that company has substantially overstated, manipulated and fudged up the profit
with the objective to lure bankers, investor and other stakeholders.

xiv. No preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully
or partly or optionally) has been done during the year. Hence no comment against this
clause is made.

xv. The Company hasn't provided the details entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, hence we are not in a position to
comment on this clause.

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank

of India Act 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

For M.K. Anand & Associates

[Manoj Kumar Anand, F.C.A.]

Place: - New Delhi (M.No.087270, FRN 008813N)
Dated: - 30.06.2025 UDIN:25087270BMHZOF4867
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Annexure - B Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, (“the Act”) LEEL
ELECTRICALS LIMITED on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended
March 31, 2020
1. In conjunction with our audit of the Standalone financial statements of LEEL
ELECTRICALS LIMITED (‘the Company’) as of and for the year ended March 31,
2020, we have audited the Internal Financial Reporting ("IFCFR) of the Company as of
that date.

iquidator's Responsibility for internal financial controls
2. The Liquidator is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls based

on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Notes”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India ("ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation, and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act.
Auditor's Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit by the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAIl and deemed to be prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls cperated effectively in all material respects.

4 Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating and
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

5 \We believe that we were not able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to
provide a basis for an audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reparting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Standalone financial statements for external purposes by generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that
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(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company,
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit the preparation of Standalone financial statements by generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only by authorizations of management and directors of the company, and
(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding the prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the Standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis of Disclaimer Opinion
8. Due to the nature and significance of the matters described below, we were unable to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on
the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company:

8.1 The company has not maintained necessary statutory records for verification,
including records related to Excise, GST, TDS/TCS, Provident Fund (P.F.), and
Employee State Insurance (E.S.1.)

8.2 The accounts have not been prepared in compliance with the mandatory Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS), which has resulted in improper reporting of
financial items in the financial statements.

8.3The financial statements, including various balance sheet items like Property,
Plant & Equipment, Capital Work in Progress, and others, may not accurately
reflect the company's financial position due to these lapses.

8.4 Due to the lack of confirmation of the physical existence of the Closing Stock and
its failure to be valued at either Cost or Net Realisable Value, we are unable to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to determine whether the Closing
Stock is fairly stated. As a result, we are unable to form an opinion on the Closing
Stock and, consequently, on the standalone financial statements of the Company.
Our audit report expresses a disclaimer of opinion on these financial statements

8.5Due to considerable delays, and in many cases non-payment, of statutory dues
and the failure to file statutory returns such as TDS, Income Tax, GST, etc,
coupled with the lack of effective internal financial confrols over the financial
reporting of the Company, we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence regarding the completeness and accuracy of these obligations.
Furthermore, the Honourable NCLT Allahabad Bench, Prayagraj, has directed the
Liquidator to ensure the filing of these returns. As a result, we are unable to form
an opinion on the financial statements, and our audit report expresses a
disclaimer of opinion on these financial statements

\ Page 10 of 11
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8.6Due to the lack of confirmation and reconciliation of balances related to trade
receivables, trade payables, other liabilities, and loans & advances, and the
absence of necessary adjustments to the carrying values of these assets and
liabilities, we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to assess
the accuracy and completeness of these amounts. Additionally, the absence of
effective internal financial controls over these areas further limits our ability to
determine whether adjustments are required. As a result, we are unable to form
an opinion on the standalone financial statements, and our audit report expresses
a disclaimer of opinion on these financial statements. A 'material weakness' is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control with
reference to financial statements, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the Company’s standalone financial statements will not
be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Disclaimer Opinion

9. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to
provide a basis for an audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.
Furthermore, based on the criteria established by the Company, considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI, we believe
that the internal financial controls with reference to the standalone financial statements
were not adequate and were not operating effectively as at March 31, 2020.

10.The material weaknesses identified and reported above have been considered in
determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit procedures performed in relation to
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,
2020. These material weaknesses, in our opinion, have a pervasive effect on the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020.
As a result, we are unable to express an opinion on those financial statements. Our
audit report dated June 30, 2025, expresses a disclaimer of opinion on the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020.

i For M.K. Anand & Associates |
‘ Chartered Accountants |

) and, F.C.A.]
Place: - New Delhi ,- (M.No.087270, FRN 008813N) |
Dated: - 30.06.2025 UDIN:25087270BMHZOF 4867 |
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1EEL ELECTRICALS LIMITED
(Formariy Known au Uoyd Electric amd Engineering Limitod]
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

[T Im crares)
[Particutars Hita No Ais 1 31 March 2020 As a1 31 March 2019
Asaets
Mon Current assets
Froperty, Mart and Eguipment 1 I74 48 198 64
Cagital Wiork In Progress 4 ¥13F1 313.23
Qther Intangble Asasts 5 .00 i.55
Financial Aty
(I} lwestments B 67,74 67.74
[ii} Lmara 7 13m0 bEfr )
[iii) Other Financial assets A .
Y 571.15 655.90
Current Assets
IFErtories - FER AT B e
Financial Azsets
'} Trade Receivables 1 60474 B31.00
[W} Cash and Cash equivalents 11 £ 1.47
(=} Bank balancs other than (i} above 12 0.5 o.s0
iv] Loam 13 rar 747
] Cthesr Financial assets 14 [ EE] .01
Orther Current Assety 15 5135 A2 ke
133711 135411
Totnl Assets 008, 26 2,050.00
EQLITY AND LIABILITIES
Equlty
Equity Share Capitad 16 A0.33 &0 33
Othier Equity 17 1,053,08 1,093 87
109941 1,134.20
Morm Current Linbifitkes.
!Fhlhﬂll Liabilities
Borrowings 18 11ay 1341
Long term Provisions 1 1646 TrA2
Deffered Tax Liabilides {Met i 54,72 54,78
laa59 145,95
Current Liabliities
Financial Liabilities
(1] Barrowings 21 54043 487,83
(li] Trade payabiss 22 11144 15803
\iif] Dther Financial Hahifities 3 607 736
iMher Currend Liahilities 24 5145 a3, 76
Shoert Termn Provisions 5 = s
Current Tas Liabilicies (Net) 13.87 1387
Tid. 16 TGE.ES
Total Equity and Liakiites 2,008, 26 205000
Arcampanying Matos are an integral part of the Francial Stdements
In tewms of pur atteched repot of even date Far and On Sehalf of
Far MUK, Anamd B Asstcintes LEEL ELECTRICALS LINITED
Ehartered Accoumianly
o Ganga Ram Aganwal, Liquidator

LEEL Electricals Limited {In Linusdation)
18681 Reg Mo.. IBEVIPA- 002 IP-NODSTANS 20202TTT
Appoinied by NCLT, Alahabad Bench vde orfer daled 06 122021

Anand, FCA) 1“?. & HNeA——
Membership Na.: GE7ZH0 Pelr, Gianga Aam Sgarwal

Ui 35087 FOBMHEDF ARG Liguidator

Mace: New Deihi |EH R We,: IO IRA-C02, RN O0E 74/ B019. 3020, L2777

Date 3006 2075
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_LEEL ELECTRICALS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Lioyd Ebectric and Engineering Limited)
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Period ended 31 March 2020

(% Ik eraves)
Particulars Mote No For the yeat ended For the yoar ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2015
|Hevenue
Aewerue from opetation FL 1153 GE1.59
Othar meswmn 7 020 10.93
Total income 11.73 67392
|Eapenses
Ciosl of malerials comsiemesd 8 1433 06,37
Purchates of Stock-in- Trade 29 - -
Changes in mventarses of finished goods work-n-progriss and Stock-in-Trade
ag 116 iTg
1Em:-rse duty on Sale of goods - -
Ermployes benefits supenae 31 164 5181
Finance oty iz 10,64 A5 H5
Diepreciation and amortitralion Eapense i3 2475 2645
Other papensey 3 2.25 3781
| Total Expanses 46,51 B91.74
Prafit before exceptional therms and tax 134,78} {217.82)
Exceptional ltems 47 45,02
Profit beforo tas: {34.78) {17280
from conteoed operatkon 134,70 217 82)
from dis-continued operation a7 . -
from excepuional it2ms al . A5.02
| Profit bebore tax [24.78) {172.80)|
Tan EHpene:
Carrren? bax pn: 4o
Continued oparation -
Discontnued operaton al .
Esceptional itema 49 - -
Earlier year Las adjustrment 3
Diedarred tau a9
Total Tax Expanse s
|met Profit far the year [34.78)] {172.80)
from centinued operation - .
fraem dis-cantinued operation a5 =
from excoptiona e A8 =
Other Comprehenshee Incoeme
Itmrmes that will not be reclassified 1 profit and loss
Fasr vislosr of Investment [Gain|
Acturial galn of logwes -
Tiaes -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year {3a.78)] {172 80)|
Earningy per equity share |Face value ¥ 10 each)
Ramic {in ) a0 [B58) [42.84|
Dibutiod | 2h an |8.58) |42.84)
[Eamings per aguity shase {Face valie © 10 vach} (lor discontinued operotions)
Basic [In T} ] -
Dilitad (in Th &0 =
Earmings per equity shaes (Face value T 10 gach] (for discontinued and continuing
vpetatian including etceptional toms)
Barear [in %) A (8.58} (k2.84)
Dfluted {in %) A {858 |42 84)
The acrompanying Nodes ore ar integral gart of the Financlhs Statemants
In tewems of pur attached report of even date
For MUK, Anamd & Asstcinles Far ared ©n Beholf o

UTHN: FE0ET T A HZOT AEET
Mace; New Dulhi
Date: 30.06. 2005

LEEL ELECTMBCALL LIMITED
Ganga Ram Agarwal, Liquidator
LEEL Elestrizals Limited (In Liquidation)
Be Fbg N IBEURA D0 APNICT e 20204 T
Appoiniad by I‘k,)‘faa.ﬂﬂm‘nﬁmdmm 06 12200

Kir. Ganga Aam Agarwal
Liguidator
ERBI Hog Mo IBBIPA-DOLP-NOOETA/ 200 3- 2020712777




_1:EEL ELECTRICALS LIMITED

{Formerly Known a3 Lioyd Electric and Enginoering Limited)
Motes Farming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

% in croves)
Pariculars Note No #a at 31 March 2020 s @t 31 March 2019
Property Plant & Equipment :
Gerony Biock
Land 144 L4a
Bulidings T6.03 7603
Plani & Machinery 0L43 .43
Furniture & Fittings 212 233
Office Equiprmemts 445 A.BS
Wehicles 694 ]
Temparary Construction 312 £.13
58317 59117
dzenimislited Depreciation
« Bl 19,56 1732
= Mart & Machinpry 18735 b6 00
= Furiiture & Fittings 138 133
- Office Equlipments %05 477
«Vahicles 536 504
Ternposary Construttion 011 0.11
J10 65 294 57
27443 J9E 65
Capital work In progress 4
Caital work i progress 313.23 31123
313.21 1333
Other Intangible Assets 5
Gross Block
Froduct Development Expenses 3.50 359
is59 159
dccumulatod Depreciation
- Product Development Experses L52 1,00
155 100 |
2,00 259
Invistmpmts L]
Invmestment in eguity Instruments ER ¥ .12
Investments In Subsidaisies B4 B2 .62
67 74 B7. 74
Loans [AY amortksed Cost) 7
Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposits 1370 e
Unsetured, Doubthul
Loar to- Submidisry Company - Noske-Eeeser Rail and Vehitle Germany GmbiH
Leds ; Allowance for doubitful Inam fo Subsidiary Company .
1370 170
Dther Financial Anets B
Drtther Hamk Halance

quidalicn)

Limitad {In L
P NES 0201 57T

Appoinkad by NCLT ARstubad Binh yids erfer caled 00,12 200
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LEEL ELECTRICALS LIMITED

{Fosemerly Known as Lioyd Electric and Engineering Limited)
Hotes Forming part of the Standalone Financlal Satements

|Particutars Mole No B at 31 March 3020 As at 31 March 2019
Inwentorhes (at bower of cost and net refisable value) ]
Aiws materialy 66,04 G86.21
Work in Progross 1333 1333
Fnished Goods 10,10 11.36
569.47 7080
Inwentaries include Goods In transi
- Rt et rials 6E01 BEO1
Trado Rocoivables . Uniecurad 10
Trate Recelvables -Corsidered Good G0a. 24 B31.03
Lisss 1 Alinwance for Expected Credi Lose on Trade Recebvable - #
G414 531.01
Cash and cash equivalents 1
Balonce with Banks-Current accounts ERS 101
Carsh on hard 0.4 [1.45
3.7 LG
|9ther Bank Balances 12
Unclaimed dividend accouris 11 OLAS
Fined Depoaite with maturity more than three months 002 o2
Receipt pledpod with Bank for margin money |Ircluding interest] 003 003
090 0.90
Loans 13
Lnsecured, considened good
-Speurity Deposits
< Loars to related party - Subsdiongy Company
LEFL Coily Fuwrope 3r.0 {Formerly Liovd Colls Europe 4.7.8) TAT TAT
T.47 TAT
1ﬂh‘-r Financlal Assets 14
Security Depostt to Related party : B
Interest gccrued on Foed Deposit with Banks Qo3 oL
Denvative Assets - - -
0.03 .01
|Other Current Assets 15
Prepaid papenses nna 002
Ardvanses o vendar -
|Balance with Statutory) Govt Authorities 5120 AZ40
o
Advanca recoverable in cash and kind or for value to be recovered (efated Party) nm
Cithar advances to!
Aelated party - Fedders Elactric & Enginesnng Limited
Sutmidiary Company - Noske-Kaeser Radl and Vehicle Germary GmbH
Levw;- Allowance for doubtful advance - Noske-Kaeser Bal & Vehicle Gesmany
rab#H
Advances to amployees - :
3125 4245

Ganga Ram Agarwal, Liquidator
LEEL Electricals Limited {In Liquidaion)

183N Reg ho: IBSUIFAQULBHUETAA0IG 20201TTT
Agponed by NCLT, Alshabad Bench vide o dalie 012201




LEEL ELECTRICALS LIMITED
{Formarly Known as Lloyd Electric and Engineering Limited)

Motes Forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Particulars MNote No As st 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2005
Dither Equiry 1
Cagetal Heserve 1500 15.00
Agddd: Share warrant forfeited - .
15.00 15.90
Secufitios Mfremiem Account Fi i B2 .2
Audel: Fremium Armaant from corversion of Wasrents . =
I70.24 70,24
General Reserve
Opening Batance FLLEE] 24911
Add: Transler from Profit sngd Loss Account =S
249.11 249.11
Actasnnd Eammings
Dpening Balance E57.44 T3R24
Frofin for the pea 134.78| 1172.80)
Special Dividend [Including Dividend Tas) - .
Deferred tax [eardier year) -
Dividerd Paid {including tas on dividend] -
Transfer to General Resarve
522.66 557.44
JOther Comprehensive incame:
flemeasurement of Rotirmment Senefid
Opening Balance |o.18) {h.14)
andition During the Year -
{0.18)] fo.18)]
Revaluation Reseive net of ta 0,23 023
{Land fevalued as on 215t March 193] ]
Fadr Value of investrment
Oponing Balance 43 203
Addition during the yeae -
203 203
Total 1,059.09 1,033,827
| Borrowings
Secured 18
Loans|Indian Currency)
Frosm banics - ;
Loan Agains: Vehiches 3 13.41
1341 13.41
{Long term Proviseons 18
Provision for Emgloyes Benofit
Gratuley 343 3.43
Lewss Encashmont 1137 137
Provizion for o watte 7166 7300
TE.46 TI.B2
* A provision & recognised for probable e-waste liability based on *Extended Producer
Fesporsibility” as furnished by the Company to Central Pollution Control Boord in
dccardance with E-Waste Management Rules, 2016 notifled by Government of indial
during the year, A provision for the oepocted costs of managemsnt of historical waste i
recognised when the costs can be mlisbly measured. These costs s recognised s
‘Exception item” in the statement of profit and lme

New Delhi-
10 028,

&Engal' Iiam_ﬁgan-.'af. Liquidator
| - Ef,.ﬂi.;:.a. f"_' ied (In Liguidation)
1551 F'I:g Na :.:'." FALOPN UETS 202000015777

PPomiac by NCLT, Alishabiad Bench vide oy daied (812202




" LEEL ELECTRICALS LIMITED

{Formerly Known as Lioyd Electric and Engineering Limited]
MNotes Forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Particulars Mate Mo As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2009
Delerred tax llabifties (Met) 0

Others
FPE and Intangibshe
Deforred tax liabiilies 54.72 G4 72
Oeferred tan sasets in relstion to . .
Prowiclons far empaioyee benefits
Duterred tae sssets

Borrowings 11
Securad
Working Capitad from Banks Sdin a3 A48T B3

540.43 437 83

LEEL ELECTRICALS LIMITED
| Formerly Knawn a5 Lioyd Electric and Engineering Limited|

| Trade payables »n
Tata! outstanding dues of Micra Enterprses and small Enterpeizes

Totsd outstanding dues of croditors other than Micro Enterprices and small Enterprises 11188 16803

11144 168,03

*Trade payable includes balances with releted parties as follows:
LEEL Codly Europe 5.1r.0. [Formerty Liovd Colls Europe s.r.0.) - Subsidiary -
lanka Engineoring w.r.o.- Subsidlary .
forsha Kaoser Mol B Vehicles Miw Tasland Limited ("MK N2°) L

Dther Financial liabilities x
Current maturities of leng-term debt
Term Loans =
Loan Agairst Vehiciss ;
Interest accrued but rot dier on Bomowings v
Unclalimed Dividend DRS 0.85
Expenaes Payabie L2z 6.51
Dthar Liahilities = »
Derivative Lishilites ) i
6.07 T.36

*Erpenses payabie indudes balances with related parties as follows:
Rertidnrealitsn payable to KME n.01

Other eurrent labilities: 24
Due to Matutory Bodies 172 EXac]
Advance from custamers - ‘
Branch Division BT 13,73

Short tarm Provisions 5
Provision for Employee Benafit
Gratulty
Lenve Encashment
Prowvision for warranty
Dthar Provision

* & provision B recognised for eapected warranty clalms and aftsr sales services on
products sold during the lst one to fue years, based on past experionce of the level of
riepairs and feturid. It s expected that significsnt portion of these costs will be incurred
in the nost finoncizl year and all will keve been ngurred within one year after thie
reporting dats, Assumptions ised o calculate the provsions for warranties were basod)
on current saies bevels and cumrent Infesmation awallable about returns based on one
weir warrarly period for &l products sakd.

Ganga RamAgarwal, Liquidator

LEEL Electricats Limded (in Liguidaton)

1881 Reg N, IEGUPACOUIPNINETL2MA- 20200 TTTT
pponiad by NCUT Alshabad Bench vide ordes dated 06122001
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"LEEL ELECTRICALS LIMITED

{Formarly Known as Lioyd Electric and Engineering Limited)
Notes Forming part ol the Standalong Financlal Statements

Particulars Note No For the year ended For the yeos enited
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
[Revenue from Operation 26
Sale of Product 1153 £55.23
Government Grants - =
Other Dperating Revenuss 1%
11.53 [
Othar Income 1
Intererst Incaeme
-framm Subsidiary =
~from fimed doposits 0.0z
= from othars - 0.03
~from fingncial Assers ar amortisation cost - -
Dwidiend Income from eguity nstrument measared at FYTOC - 008
Gain on Sale on Fixed Avsets = 0.03
Forelgn Exchange Fhctuations [net) Q18 .
Oaher non opersting Incame [net of avpenses) 10680
020 10.93
Cost of material Consumad ]
|Raw Material
Opening stock 578.20 60323
Purghises during the year [E.41) G468
Carriage Inwards [.33 fi.61
57311 1,284.52
Less- Closing stoek S57E.04 S18.20
|Purchase of Stock in Trade 9
Oeher conaumisr goods -
151'!!11! in Inwentary 10
Opening stock
Work-in-progress 13.33 1095
Finlshed goods 1136 17.43
14.5% FLEH]
Cioning stock
Wik -in-progress 1333 1233
Finshnd goads _— 110 1136
23,43 8Ly
118 1m3
|Employee Bonafit Expense n
Salaries and wapges mchuding bonus Lid LSl
Contribution to Provident ard other funds . 1.08
Statf Wieltare experses - 263
164 51.51

(anga Ram Agamwal, Liquidator

LEEL Electricats Limited {in Liquidaion)

1381 Reg No.. ESUIPA COLIPHNNETAZOIG 02002TT
Appointed by NCLT, Afatiabied Bench vde crder Caled (s 120




LEEL ELECTRICALS LIMITED

(Fermarly Knawn as Lioyd Electrie and Englnesrng Limited)
Hhiotes Farming part of the Standalons Financial Statemenis

Particulars Mote Mo For the year ended For the year ended
21 March 2020 31 March 2019
|Finance Cast 12
intesast on:
Bank Loan 56 LT
Subsdtiary Company ean
Other barmeéwing cost - Bank Charges s 1167
20.64 658
Lerts: Borrowing coat capltalisod during the year " -
20.64 65.85
Deprecistion and Amortization expernss i3
Depreciation on Property, Fant and Eguipment 2416 5,76
amortration of Intangible Azsats £S5 0
24.75 2640
Dther mpensed 34
AdweriBing oxpenses all
Auiditor’s rermuaneration nis 43 1}
Bad dabis =
Business promotion - 015
Contribution towards corporate social respoensibality [CSR] - 044
Factory overheads nT 400
Fair vatua lass on firancisl assets - .
Forelgn exchange fluctuations {net) - f.ad
Insutdnce oAl 0.56
Lepanl andd proteswaonal a8 1.7
Li'e time credit rizk on frade receivahbles .
Loss om sale of fimed assets : )
Miscellanaous expanses [ 1] 137
botor car expenses ool 0.37
Octrod and carrisge outwards oo 730
Pratage snd telephone exponses a.01 LLE 3]
Power and Fusl 0.o0% a.ar
Frinting and stutianery : nar
Rients, rates and tewes 013 146
fegalrs and maintenance
Machisery - .53
Building and office - oo7
Service contract charges/ installations/ warranty . Qs
Travriling and conveyance 00 ra5
‘Warehousing Expense
235 I7AaL

- om Anarwal, Liquidator
Ganga En:n Hg-* fin Luidation)
LEEL:f"!'f:r LTS ""I:'ljﬂ!‘[iq‘il-l

u . |ECRAG '|“'_:'Fh‘}.."."-" 5
1801 R R 3t emch i triar ke 05 122001

Bproted by NELT Wi

3/ Naraing,
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LEEL ELECTRICALS LIMITED
(Fermerty knawn as Uioyd Electric & Engineering Limited

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31t March 2030 [ bn crores)
artbeulars For the Year ended For tha Year ended 31
r 31 March 2020 March 2019
A  |Cash Flow from Oporating Activities
1 |Profit Belore Tax
Profit before tx
-from continuing operstion including excegtional e 13-!.7-'&:1 |172.80)
-from discontinoed operation - .
1 |Adpastments for
Depreciation and amartizaticn Expense 24.75 2645
Lossigaln) on disposal of property, plant and equipmaents [net) .
Acturial gadn of losses
Life thmie credit risk on trade recaivables
Allowance Tor doubthul Advance recoverable in cash and kind or for valee to e Recovered (Relisd
party| - Moske-Kaeser flall & Vehide Germany GmbM
[Allowance for dewbitful loans to Noske - Kseser Rall and Vehide Germany GmbH
Impasrment in the vahee of investment - Noske-Kaeses Rall & Vehicle Germany GmbH -
Fifance codts InEe B35S
Dividend incorme - uxe:n] |
Daferred tax liability on provision in ewaste -
Unrealized foreign eschange [gain)fossfner) -
Loss{gaing arising on finandal assetsfabilites a5 ot fair value through profit and loss
Irvberest Incgme 10.02) [0.02y
3 |Operating Profit bafore Working Capital Changes (1+2) 10,55 [80.55)
4 [Met Change in:
Trade Recenables 26.TT i e
Inventaries 132 LIl
Non-current and current ather nandial awsets [ound) oo k)
Wor-current and current Secunty deposit - 1-3.3.11]‘
Orther Bank balances - 010
Other Non-current end ourrent assots axay 154
Trade Fayable {56.59) |184.17)
Oithver Current financial lishilities 5130 [1.98)
Other current Habilities (031 HT 79
|Mos-cutrent and current provisions [L.36) 11,05}
Change in Waorking Capital 12 32 TR
5 |Cash Generated from Operating Activities (344) priiy {1L.05]
& |Taxes Paid - -
T |Net Cash Flow from Operating Acthvltles [5-5) 22,91 [1.05)
B |Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Furchase of Property, plart and eguipment : (4.25)
Purchase of other intangible assets -
Paymant of Capital Werk in Progres -
Froceeds from disposal of Property, plant & equipment -
Proceeds fram disposal of other intenyible ssets .
Purchaze ol Investments 38 55
Psubsicly Hepohved against Fi 138
Imterest recelved 002 o.02
Dividend recefved ~ 0.08
Met Cash Ganarated[Used) In Investing Activitios: 0.0z 1579
€ |Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
Procesds from tesue of Shere Capital -
[Repaymentl/Frocesds Irom working capital lnan -
Repayment of term loan -
Repayment of subsldiany losn -
Repayment of vehicle loen - 1341
Intered paid | 2064 |65.85)
Dividends paid (including dividend tax) a l -
Met Cash Generated,{Used) from Financing Activities: [20.54) [52.44)|
o Irm Change in Cash & cash equivalonts (A+BT) 2.38 {1770
Conted..

Ganga RamAarwal, Liquidator
LEEL Electricals Lim2ad (in Liquidabion)
1581 Rag Mo 1BBUIPAD0TP-NOGETA!

Appointed by NCLT, Alshatad Bench vde orces dand (6122000
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LEEL ELECTRICALS LIMITED
[Farmerly known as Lioyd Electric & Enginearing Limfted

Statement af Cash Flow for the year pnded 315t March 2020 Contd....

[ Im crores)

Including excepticnal terms]
e

Opaening Batance of Cazh and Cesh Equivalents
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Met increass, decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents [Tor discontinued operations)

E |Metincrease/ decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents [for discontinued and continuing operations

Mot increass) decroase in Cash and Cash Equivalenis (for continulng operations Including exceptional

2.28 (12700

228

La7 19.1%
3.75 147

The Amendment ind AS 7 Cash Flow Stetements reguires the entities 1o provide discosures that enable users of financisl slatements to evalsate changes in llabilithes
arising from financing activities, including both chunges arising from cash flows and non cash changes, suggesting Inclusion of a reconcilintion between the opening and
clasing balances in balance sheet for Habilities arising from Gnancing activities, ta meet the discosure requirement. This amendment has become sffactive from 15t apel

LIDIN: 250872 T0BMHIOF 86T
Place: Now Celbi
Date 300,06, 2045

a7,
As st 310319 Cash Flow Nan Cash Ag at 31/03/2020¢
Changes
In terms of our sttached report of even date
For M_K. Anand & Assoclates For and On Behalf of
] LEEL ELECTRICALS LINWTED
F [ .
irm R Ganga Ram Agarwal, Liquidator
LEEL Electricals Limited {in Liquidation)
I8 Ry bo. IBEUPA-DULIP-NDOET L1 020 2T
Rppointid by PQLT, Alatiad Bench vide order datad 06 122004
(Mang]
Partner e 'q T-dD—
Membership No.: DB7270 Mr. Gangn Ram Agarwal

1B Feg Mo, IBBI/IPA-DI2/IP-NODE?,/ 2010- 2000/ 12777

Liquidator
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Motes to the Financlal Stytemernts

L. Corporaie Infarmation
LEEL Electncaln Umnited {Formery knosen s Lioyd Elociric & Enginsssing Limited) 15 a public Company domiciléd in indla and incerporated under the
ormisions of the ertwhile Companies &c3, 1956 it shares are livkd on Hatioral Stock Eschangs of bndia Linsted |NSC) & BSE Limited (DSE] in india. Tha
Company |8 the largest manufacturer of heat eschangers colls in India e, BSE Lenitse | "B56%) {Serip Codes. 51751E] and Mathenal Slock Exchange
Limimas [*heiE™) {5orip Code: LEELBT), M5 Lewl Bectricaly Umited i3 @ company incarparated undsr ths Compsaies Act, 1856-"Aa™) an 1071171987 in
thir Stare of Uniar Pradesh a1 regitered office o1 Una ho. B Biock-A, Xakrala Main ficsd, Sactor 84, Imdustrial Ares, Phasa- 1L Meddn Gautem
Bueria Magar, Lrttar Praclash- 200304,

Thie Compary had sbailed various credt faciiities from the fender, During the yeer J018 the Corporae Delsor seed thelr brand named “LLOYD to pay
off the liablities, At frared n preioud A0 rdal repart thers were numecous irvestigations with regard 1o the Sales Tas Department, Tucse Dapariment,
Income Taw and SEB which led to the disturbance in the eosfatioes of the Corparate Debtor. The Corporate Debtar then defauited in the paymenty of
lamd arn, Operatsanad Crediton and employess dos to th Leck of fund

NITLLTHIN OF ASOUVENDY PRDCEIIONGS: -

T e e i C1BP o rrgs ez U2 Demirma i Larawel [beveimna i rtietnd mi g TO0 e Demt ") s Firs] s i o (9111 wlers e moprno, westrer Uit e
Carpamse bLupdwen iy Bpvde o Pemain o r Gl e st Dulite s bl R ol STEPT SN RS DM TWE LN BF PRR A RIS EIRAL 1T L PR | %) i S skl e wboree oo, B, R kel
= the W AP o vl [T

Thiail U wvidewhibe VP oo Torves -5 e A7) LNIHE. o porawet o ™ 8§05 wite st 1o ivm rrartios. T o chais i sctersiasion ol Beabaiign Pl ms FUSFLCRIEL swiwms, 58 Hnimditics Pap
i rerwrvard 17 e cdow pereel. amnempaeeily, e boeiosre ses . 25 Pl Raioh Pl Tt g ST Prvtwhe I viam nerhe el 51,4 1000 o e el Wbl Corvay L
Appullils Minanal [ WELAT]. W b potiret i ot oy prnsnc wa e doiel s sl 17 AFIHTY P Swmmietaes Proviss i s an gen duvsd 2370100000 1y rhe il mP o g il i
AR I vl el ] g Pl it I w miaimn il T sutmedpal LS s pbivties B aart el viale ot dared GRTLTIEL I STETIES LM T W T e o ] e
e ol L kg daii by ool vl il (0 i I Civparwis Dombitre

W e duie bl & | i gl CRE wrTe i Wi it Dudl merteg s i 8t et b L e
sy A i it 0 L o e COH s o1 o BB CoT oo of v bl (2.0 ot (narhsion plin) of e syl 1 Pughvsy rowk i s fTerran s e
Hegwrs S st o e Deemein Pl Sssas, B ohbitin |1 S U Seprome Do jadyresni o e maniee of fles Sgennne o Gssssies of Gty Edmoen. i, S st alen s m i 1s
lwetsl |y oo fuf o, Ty Ol afrer dTRied USRS o THE Sl it oy ot applficasi sl sl 10 sl T ol s 10 A, T kvt L 1steril B the COC Ao rperied e
S fllies iabevtiie oS Motvrimes hawhed (5 W% it Dorvneprians wissas 5% 00 o D Sal rmamiees rgrrsnd S pla. REne v R e Flos mee il sparosd by S rreie of ths
Ll 11w it o g Duiveway rie ALY PR

P e g o i s, e by b b sl g1 {lA Sz 1k sl 1ok ) by o v P L flry of e v Dakus Pl mada e e e
L3S, i menhs TiSarE] SRR (19 |aEne of e Lt e en theTeiY e e e A g i g eblongt of 1ie-S o e Desiar, punwee e memsT
ligzrtmiay, ther dppi st Aerem b P 8 #s 0T 13,5000 i fsiimiascn wiib Magaimsen 10 i fhe rmaiyetnns aes Ty e ] s Fren| [T LT TET, v w—
e W iyl e Arpatemern L rwting sSaTs e Tor mkess e o U el Dwter . dn e et T o 7o s, i e of e Bd 0F Dt ey mesagetin periseres and i panms
ot the mrperitm dibii . e rim vy b, oo rewe o o Pt e e o pee s 0 Bl
& Significant Accounting Pofiches
21 Basls ol preparstion
tha financial statements of the Campary hove been prepared i accorance with Intian Accourting Standards | IND A5] rotifled under the
section 131 af the Comparies AT 1013 {the Act) reed with Companias findian Accountng Standaeds] Rule 2005 fas amendud from times to
time| and ctfar relevant praviion of the A The finsncsl satements keow boen propamsd o 4§ historicsl coi basls, except for thae Toliawing
I} Certain finencial assets and latsbsies that & measu e ot fair valios
it Cofned banafi plem- ol ooes meanad at fale wioe.
IMPORTANT NOTE OF PREPRATION OF BALANCE SHEET
32 Currest versn nor-current classiflcation
This Company presents essets snd labilmes in the balarce sheet based on ourrenly’ nan: curent dassifcstion. An asset
Trented a1 curreed wiem i s .
© Evpeced e be renleed arintended fo e sl ov clivsiemed in narmasl aperating oycis
- Veid primarity tor purpnse of rading
+  Empected to be realzed within tuwilve months afler the reparting period, or
 eash or cldh eulvalent unless nestrictid from Baing sechanged o used to settls 2 Eshiity for o1 [east twelve months after the repering

All pther snsets ams dassifisd a8 rok-current.
A& Nabillivy 1 currens whene
It is mepected o b setties in normal cperabng opcle
- it in Hedd primarily for paurposs of rading
- E?iﬂumhi!ﬂjﬂiwﬂhhhulhmimthllemir'mq.w
Thare Is no unconditional right to defer th wattlement of the lishility for a1 fmat twsben monsgks §fiss the rsparting pasicd,

A3 otnar fabdities e claafisd @ nan-turrmne
Forthe purpode of currentinon: cammnt clsaificution of sissts and lishilities, tha Company hiy sscertaned @2 nnemal pgarating cyche i
b months. This ik based on natury of service and the betwesn the scquisitian of asset. or Fventaries for the processing and theie
realization im cash ara cash equivakinmts,

LY  Use of Estimates
The premaration of lineooal stalemants reguine esTimated 300 suumpons T be made-that affect the reparted snount of zxses and Habilitiss
o the date of the firancial siatemerits and the reported amaunt of the fevenue ond the expansas. diring the feparing perod. Dfference
boetweer: the artual resuss and estimaes ane recognbzed in the pariad i which the resits ars known | materialized

L& Proporty, Plant and Equipment (PPE]
An itam of groparty, plaat and squinrment that quaifios as an Gt B meolied on il recogrition i sas,
PP e stated at ooat, net of accumsiated deprecation sl accumulated impairment (oses, i ey, The intial cost of PPE compirise ot ase
price, tawes, duties, freight and other ncdental sxpensas. deectly sttributabie snd rbined to acquisitlon and (nstallatian of sha concemes
ity @i are furthar sdjusted by the amount of nput tan it mislled wherever anplicabls | net of leas steurnidated depruciation
it iacation for its intanded use, Including borrowing costs retasing 1o the qualified asset over the pericd up 1o the date the et dm gt o

Ml other experditure. felated o suistieg. assen. Inchuding dayto-dsy repair a0 malienunee skpenditune and cost of

replacing parts, are charged 1 the staterment of profis and kees In the-period during whih such svperditirs by incunned,

Thi carrying aenourt of @ proparty, plant and ejuipment o de-fecognieed shen no fulure coramic benelits are expected

Prom fs wss or e dsposal.

Ttachine speren that can be ued oinly in comnaction witn an item of fined asset and thee Gie |5 exoected Tor mare than one

year s aphtalined

Tha Company had elected to consider the conying value of all ik property plunt & squipmant spoesring Ik the fnanclal statament prapdred &
accorcance with accounting standards notified under the section TH of the Company act J013, read togethir with rus 7 of e oompanles
Iﬁmmimiﬂlﬂ-ﬂuﬂmmndﬂmldmﬂIﬂﬂ_uﬂﬂﬁllﬂﬂ.ﬂihlﬁuﬂ-ﬂtwmﬁm]ﬂummﬁ.
Uepreciation on grooerty plast snd equir iy prelehed e straight line method based o0 sstisaied et [fe of assets

i prescribed in schodwali 1| Vo the Companiss Ac, J012 Estimated whebul lves of the msets s as follows

e plapeity, plant and egulp acrulred wnder finance leases, (F ary, W depeciats) mver the asaet’s yseful Bfe or  ower e iborter of the
nsut's el Py linied the Iense term B thers it no ressonable certainty that the Company will abitain twmershin at the sod of the leawe term,
Cepraciznion on the aisets purchaied duriny ths yoar [ prosised o pro-rats basts from the date of purchass of the ptsees
m:mlMummmﬂmﬂMmmanhmmmmmmm-mmmﬂ:nr
those aueats. Gaind @ Logses 3 arry, arw recognited In the statemsent of profit o lass on de-recagnition or disonal o th eose may ba
Capital Wik -2 ogiess

Cirst o nasets nat reary for infended e, on The balance thoot date |t shawn a6 caphal work in progress

Frogects under comemisvioning ond othar Capstal Work--frogress am carrind @t pou, compsng ditect cot, mieted

Incidertad evpums and attribtahle Iniene

L5  Intangikle Awset
Intangible mests acquited separstaly are medvured on ietial reoognition gt cost less scrumulated amoriatan sl
acrumilated Empulrmen igses, if anvy.

The-pirgt af an intanginle asat ncludey purthase cost {ret of resates ard dhoownts), nuding impar X
nefundabis thﬂ.-ll'll‘l any crectly attmbutates costs n-i muaking the asuet ready for s lnunm::: mﬁﬁ% 'ﬁ'gamaj- Lhuﬂa’tﬂr

e Comt of Irmangbic-sisets sre amartioed on 2 wraight e basts over thelr extimated useful ife which i WEWWW}
oduct Duvalopmay Exparss 1581 Reg Mo EalEADDAP BT M 220NTTT
tof Produrs Develapment sxgenses will by amartied awer (5 weful life of 5 Yeore ; qm,wm'ﬂ“mm‘m
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Thi Comiparry had eiecied t0 comider tha crmyng value of a8 it intangible assots appaaning in b financud statemant prepansd n scoardancn
wwrth accounting standands et under the section 133 of the Cormpamy act 20014, read together weth rule 7 of the companies (Accourts)
i, P14 o e e sarme g5 desmed ool in the apening ind AS helsnce shiss! repared on 13 Agril, HIES,
The amartimtion period snd method afe reviewsd at least af each financisl year end. i the expected wieful life of the sset
In slgniFicarthy diferent from prewious estl mstss, the smortcation period b dhangsd sccordingly,
Armtangtile asset in denecognized on dispozal or when no futere sconcmic berefits ars sxpecied from use. Gaine and lovees arising from de-
recogn Hian al e infargible gsel e mered i the differsncs hebwesn the net disposal prisceeds and the Girnpny smaunt of the sxiet are
recogrized In the statement of peolit and Inss when the it is derecagniped or o0 disposal '

5 impasrment of tangibls awsets sl intangible st
AL the e of mach reparting period, the Company roviews the catrying amisints of i3 Langibee and intangible seets (o determine whethnr
i i3 any Inadication based on Intemad) extermal Rictors that Thime adsets dve siffeed an impalrment loas B iy such indication exiats, the
recoyerabie amaiet of the st s estimated bn order to detenming the sxtemt of the imaalmesnt loss (4 aey). When 8l ot possibile te
watimatn tha recovarahle amount of an indiddual asset, the Compeny sstimates he recoveratile amount of the cash-gemarating wait 1o which
thi maet belongs 'When a mazonabie and consistent bach of sllocation i be icentifed, corporate aceets am abo sfocated to individus] cash-
gEnErating wals, or athetwiee they are allecited to the smallest group of cavh-genessting units for which a reasonable and consistent
Intangibie soets with indefinite wseful fives ord intangile assets nat vt svallable for use @ fester for impaimant ag least
urinusaly, e wieneves Thers 16 an indeation that e dssit misy be impalied.
Pacaveralies amaourt s the igher of T valle bess costs of disaousl smd vl (i use In asessng walie imuse, the estimaterd futues ash finws
arg discounted (o their present yalue uvng a pre-tas discount rate that raflects currant market agessments of the trme valie of money and the
Fakis soecific 10 the ssset for which the estimates of future cash Aows bas nat been adjosted,

I ihe recoverabag Enaunt af 30 aiiel [or cavh-genarating unit) i sstimated to be | than A3 carrying armount, the carrying amount of the
pssat |or cash-genarating unit) 5 reduced to ity recovereble amoant. An impsttment o 8 ecognised immediately 0 profit o e,
The impairmant foss pecognized |0 prior accounting perisd is reversed I Chese has Bean o chamge 0 U esimate of
recoverabie senount

7  imuonbories
It mi pertnent 1o monlion U'IHb::lem.'n:nElnbnr‘:prq-mdmvi:wﬁlmnllHl ibn with thee Irepusiadin . Fovthe Finowscas) e 20042301
o plwrminal mspection yas conducted by the management, However, the openimg balasce b been cortiod fiewarnd by tha liquidator an ihe
vy curmos he reaaned o that paei of me. However, (8 penanont i menmaor thal 85 per the provanon of IBC the IRPRP has condocied
ik physical vendication of invesnney ueel based upon ecaidueiod B insolversy prolisssminl contussed the valumina of the saud myventnry and

U
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Wi 18 Foreign Exchange Tramachiom
Thise fiuenciad statwmeis dre presented i insan rupess {IHY which (5 the Comgany's funchanal curreney Tramssctions

- it tha and of sach reporting period
Bnetary (tems danaminaten in foreign curreccles ws reiranilated o the rals prevaling a1 That date.
Blen-menetary mema carieg 3 fair varue that are denemimated in forsign currencias are retranstated a2 the rates prmailing
a% tha date when the fair value was defermined,
Man-rmuietany e that sre mesrsd terms of histarical eust b oa Tarslgn purrerdy are nat retranslated
Exchange differences ariing on the aettoment of maonsrtarg iteme or on transiatng monetany imms ar rates difersat from these @
which they were truntlobed on Irdtial recognition during the meriod or in presioun finendal statements are recogritod in profit oe lod s the
period b stk thisy arlie
Enchargs diffesanies on monetary Tems are recogrited in prafly of ko in The period in which they afise sacept for:
Extharge diffessnces on farsign currénoy Borrowings relating o amiety ander corstruction foe futisre producte owe, which ore moluded in the
it Al Bhnss gty when (hey are regarded s iel|intment o inlered tous on thise larsigh curteney Bamaw ings

Tt methange diferences aising on reporting ol leng term fomsgn oormeney manetany kemd af raves diffeosnt from thise ab which they weis
imttiaity moorded inos far e they relate to the scguisition ol depreciable capital assets am shoswn by addition tofdedisction from the st of the
anyets i per enamption provided under (D &S 31 reod stong with ind 45 108 sppendia T clause-D1344
Exchange differenoes on imoretary ilems receivable from or payable to a foreign operation which settlement is neither planned o ey to
exeur [{hnrdtore Berming parl af the ivestment in the heregn aperation|, whith ane remgniped initially in other comprehbensaee inoome and
reclastlipd frem souity b prall of fass on repaymsnt ol the monstary itz
1.3 Borrowing Cost
Bormowimg oosts specifcally relatang to the scquisition or constriacbon of & gualfying asset that necessarily @kes a substants peniod of time o
e feadly fow ity intended ule are capMaliied ai parl of 1he cad of the daet. All pther bormrwing costs are charged 16 profit B dess sccount in
Eh perioed 1 whiich It incurred sncept oan procesing hess wisich 5 recogniiee] @ per EMectie nterest Rate methosl Barnowieg cotbs comilst
of imtenest mnd other ooerts that CompaTy curs in conmection with the bormowing of furnds. Bomawing ot @ includes meksnge S aancoes
210 Emphoyes Benelis
Contribution to Providest fund/Perslon fund: Retirement berefits in the form of Provident Fund | Pension Schemes are defined
cortribiution pcheaves and the comfibutions we charged b the Proft B Loss Account In the year when the comteibitions fo the resqecioe
fumds becoma due. The Comoany has na obligatan gther than contribution payabine to thess Funde.
201 Tax Expensas
|moome Tan Expenss comprises of carent tex and defemed tax charge or credit. Frovision for current tax is made with reference to Taaabls
Irceeme camputed for the nanclal vesr Tor whith the financial ststements are prepred by appiying the tax rates = apolicable.
Eurrent Taw: Current Incarne e refating 1o item renogniasd outside the arefit snd bnas i seoognized outside the prafit and
o (nttnr in ather comprehersiue incoee o in sguity]

Deelerrad Tax: Deferred La 8 proviged mhtl{tmhrﬂmammﬁrmlmdmnmrmm datm Detwean Ths taa Dasey
of aysaty und llabilities and their carrying amounta for finamdal reportmg purpose 21 reparting date. Deferrad income tan asaet: and labiliting
ara minasired wsing e rates and tan s that hawve basn enacted or FUBTENTYely enatied by the balince shest dats and are expected i
opiply 10 tamagle income in the year in which those temporary differenoes am oxpected to be recavered or settlod. Tha effect of changes intax
ratay o satarred incomve tan F55ets and Eabilites b recogrilied i income or eapense in Ehe period that includes the snactment or the
suhsTantive enactment dxte. & defarmd ircome e aset § erogriped to e axtent that it b probsble that futis teabie profit will e
uvallsble againat which the deductinle temparary differences and 1=a losses can be whimed.

Thee carrying amount of deferred ta asurts (s revimaerd oy ot mach halance theet date and mduced 1o e extens that I0ls no lonper prohabis
that sulfidest tedhle profit will not be avaiiable against which deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecogriaed deferred tax gssets are
mess&dﬁmhrﬂnﬁ'ﬁ‘dﬂtlmlmmmdmmm&mtmhmmmllmﬁmmmhpruﬂnnﬂlllwmp
deterred Tix 35561 Lo be retovened.
Unfprma tan mssts are eoogniznd for the unused ta credit tn the sxtens that ir s prosable thar mxabie profms will be avalinkie againm whick
i et il e Uit Slprdicnt mumagement judgenent bk eeoguired to determing (ke amoint of deferred taa assste that o e
verggn|ped, Birsid Lipron (e Ty ming dnd the level of foture tarable profits.

217 Lewes
Leases are ciified o finance leases whenevar the terrms of tha lease tranefer subszantially &l e ik sod rewards of
v g T The Segass . AR othes lsasei are clanified 3 operatng l=ases.

A sate 5 cliaafind a1 tha incaption Sane & @ inence lMase of & coerating lesve, A lnase that trarafers substartialy all the rsks and rewaros
Incdental to ownership to the Company 18 classifiod as 3 finance leasa. When acgidesd, such assests e capllalibed ot Loif walos of 1he leased
priperty or present value af minrmam beme paymenty, at the iInoeotion of e, whichmssr b e

Dbt e arw Dparsling ease, Dperaring Ieiss paymesds ane tecognled a4 an eopense in the statomant of prafi and ioss on 3 sraight ine
Thasds oyar the lease term. inltlal direct costs ineurred In pagodiating ard arranging an operatig lease are ndded o the mmying amaurt of the
fmmed sraet and amortized over e inase Tem on the viraight Bne basis.

A5 @ Leswar
Legpas b whiich the O Ty doen nert for suhctzntially 5 the Hiks and rewarts of ovrrerniig of on oiset ars dastified as operating
leaiss Assets subject 10 operating leases are incuded in PPE. Aeral income from oparating leaes s recogrized on @ siralght-lne Sass over
thet teem of the rslevant lease. Whese the rentals are structuned salely 10 Increase in line with expected general inflation ta
cormpssniate for the Campany's expecrad IAlationary coal incresses. such intresses are recagrioed n the year in waich such henafits serie
A loseee
Leases in which significant portions of rsia and resard of cenenship are not transfeered 1o the Company o essee ure classifisd 25 apsratiag
Im.mnﬂlmmmhmmw!ﬂﬁnmnmehﬂuﬁluuummmumﬁh%hehuhuurmlpnim
Where the rentaly sre struchured solefy to mcmasn in line with expertsd geseral inflatian 1o compessate for the lessor's esaected inflationary
6T Intredses, juch incredsss am recognized i the year in wivich such brmedit sooroe. Contirgent rentsis ariing unmdsr oparating Beses s
recagrieni a5 an eapense in e period 0 whilch ey e leeusred.
Lpaiss whore the lessor affectively trarsbers substant lally all the dika and benefits of ownerbip of the asset are cassifed an finanoe eaes ang
ary capitalized 3t th incoptian of the lease term a0 e [wer of e Talr valus of the lessed property and prasent valus af miremum lasse

pmerts. Lease pavmants are apportionsd between the firance changes and reguction of the lesse llakility so 2 to achiess a canstant rate o
Irtesest an the ramaining balance of the Esbilny. Finance changes are recognized & finanoe conts in the statement of orfit and o Lease
misnigemarnt fess, legal changes and othar initial direct costs of leses 2 coptateed

LI3 Falr Valus Measutemiend

The Cempany mensures certan fnancial instrumesnts o Falr value &1 asch balares @ieey date
Fairvaiise it this price tha woukd be recsived 10 vl an @sset oF paid 1o Yanafer 8 labilily in an orderly tranaction betwsen manks
at the measurement date, The falrvaisie measwamsent b hased ge (e presustpion that the tanssetion th sl the
Taked place mitier;

 Liquidator

| o the principal marker for the asiat or Enbiy, LEEL Eleciricals Limitad {In quui!ibm}

] I Thie abssenie of & princosl martet, in the most advantageows market for the amset or Rakiity Hhm IHE.L]’HM-IP MNYar -
The grincapal qflhl trond inshverTtageous marker meist bo acomsibin by The Company, 'Wm”ﬂm'lim

The faif valie of an st or 2 liakikty s mestured uping the seaumptions 1At market panicianls wold L when hmww ke prter daled 04 1220

i anaat o [labiliey, atsuming that market particpants sct in their sconomic best mterese

Autair vae mwardremant o @ non-faandal assel talies into acoomt & macket paricipant’s abality to gererate economéc banafity by wing the
aaset |n s highest and bect use ar by seling it 1o another market participant that would e the et i (b highest ond bett .

Tha Compary el valiation Technques That are apprognate i the cimmumstances ard for which sufficient fate are aunilabis 1o messsiors Tair
walue, mamimizig the wse of relsvant obaervadie inputs entd minimidng the we of unoberable Inputs AR awsnts and llaktitiog fer which faie

Hﬁfliﬂm vt bomasssiaed o diekiasd i the francial stalemenits arw catagorized withn the fain walus lssarchy, desidbed e fallows, based on the
uﬂ“ i' Ieninad lewel Inu thart ks significan ta the fair vidus massurement as a whole
New L Lewel 1 — Clunted (unadiusied) marken pices i setive matkets for identical swets oe linbilities
10 D28. 5 Lewed 2 — Valuastian techniques for uhich thie kowsst vl gt that is sigrificant to the fair valis messoremmnt i dirmcty
o ndirect iy abaervabis
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Lt Y Leval 3 — Valuaton fechaiguiy for which th lowest lowel input that o significent 10t fair walis messurement s
unobservabie
.. For ansets fnd Eabilites that are rooognised in the financtal statements on 8 recarting bashy, the Company determines whether
trantfers have actirfed betwaeh el in the hierarchy by re-msessing cabegorization (based on the lowest level Input that & slgniicent to the
fair yiilus messurement g8 whisks] 58 the end of sech reporfing period,
Far the purpoie al {oir value gesch =1, the Company han de ine] channes of asaly B ikl on the bl ol the
natiate, eharacteristion and the ke of the asset or lahility snd the ievel of the talr vabs blerarcty o sxplalned stioes.
214 Fimanciaf instrument
A firancal Imstrurment s any condrac that giees e to s fireacsd ssor of oos sminy acd 5 nanc sl Bability or sgiby
nutrument af anather ey,

Financlsl asset s any assets that b
#  Lash;
= an equity insTrumant of anather entitv
#  acontrarmual right:
i} tomeosive cash or another Financial auset from another entity; or
iy o eschange financid assets or financial llahdities with another entity e conditiens that @ potemtislly faaEnle tn e
entity; v
1 & roe-darivarive for which thie sntiy |5 ar may be ebBged to recolve o varable namber of the entins own equity
nstramenty; ar
) a derheative that wil or may be sattied other than by the exchange of 2 foed amoent of cash or another finemcial
izt for o fiwed number of (e entity’s own eguity instraments.
Financial assets inchudes nan-rumans in ents, koan foemplopees, security denosits, frade recalvables and other sigitle
curent and non-curent asete
Firsnciat Liability {5 ary llabditied that s
= accmiracusl ablgation
U todeliver cash or snnther flrancisl sses to snoiher sntity; of
{il o sachanges financial assacy or financial llatfities with snother entity under conditions ther are potentially unfevorsble to the
=ittty &r
fiy & ran-dervative for which the ent%y s or may be abiiged to dniver a variable number of the sroTy's own squity
[MafrL of
Wl gervative that will or may be setthed Offer than Ly the snchange of 8 feed amount of cash or anolbker linancial sssel Tore
fiwod numbar af tho emiy's own agquiy instrumients. For this purposa, rights, aptions ar warrant b scguion a Eoed sember of 19
ahtity’s own equity instrumenis for o Fived amount of any currency are eguity strements i the entity offen the rghts, options o
wanants pro rata 1o all of s essting oamers of the sarme i ol [ own Aoo-dervative equity imslraments,
Finuaneial Kahilities imclicm Uogma, trade payable ant silgible cisrrent and non-oumnent [lahilitles

il Dlassificatkan;
The: Campany clondies. firenoad sssety os subsegquently measured ot smortioed oout, fair walie throwgh other
cosmpe henive inoome or Tair vahis thiough pofit or oo on the e of bath:
®  thesnity's buslness moded for managing the fnandal sssets and
] thin contractizsl cash flow charactersticn of the fimencal axser.
K finarcial ssset b measuied ab amortined cost if both of the followang condition arm met, the fmancial ssset s hpld
wihin & einess model whise objective i 1o holil Fnangial aysety in oder 1o opflect contraciue! msh flows snd
*  the cortractusl Teems of the finencial it gve rlie on sbecified dates 1o cavh fow that sre solely payments of
mrincipal and interest an the prinopal mount autsTEnoing.
& financial asset B maauored ot far walos throogh other mmprssancive inonma I Bark of 1R followiag readivas ee
st
*  rhefinaccial asset b heid within & usiness midel whose obpective i ochisved By bath ooflecting contractual
canh flows and sailing finenpis assers snd
o the contractual t2rma of the fnancad seed give rise on speciied dates to st Tows that ane sobely payments of
prncipal and intarest an the princips anmodn outstanding.
& fmancial asset & merered ot T yalue through profit or loss griews S measomd e amortized st oras fehwsbue
through oiher camprebenuye intome.
All financial lshilities are subzeguentiy measured 30 amortited cou wing the affectve intarmst mathiod o Talr vl
though profit o loas.
il Initial recognition and messprement
The Cammany recognizes financiad assets and Anancial labllitizs when & becomes o paty to the contraciual proveiors of the
nstrument. All fmancial assets and lishilities are recognitzed at fair vaiue at initial recognition, phas o minds, @y Fandactaon cosl that
are divectly ariribaitabde 10 the acquliition or isdue af fmanclal assets and Bnancial Rabiftses that are nat at e value theaugh prolit o
iy Fimancial asspis subsesjuent misssLswment
Finamdal assety as wibsequent messured at amorzed cost, fair value thioogh other comorehansse inoomss |FROC)
e Rl walide throuigh piodit oF loss (FVTPL) &t the case may be.
Fimardial | abdities & subssquent msasurad &t aroetized oast or fair value thiougs pesfit oe o
i) Effeclive intevesl method
Tha aifoctsa (rwest mathod 5 3 mathod of cseutiting the amortiesd eost of & debd imtilment ind allocaliag interest
income owet the relevant period. The effecie imeest e i the rate tht mactly dioouss estirmated it nh recsipts
(including ol fers and points paid or received that fomme integral part of the offoctive Intorest rte, traniaction coste and
obhser premiums of dicounts] throagh the ckpected file of the debil insamenil, of, whem spproprtate, & shorer perind, to the
meoene |6 recogniped on an efective nterest basn lor debt instrumenty cther than those finanoal a classfied a at
FVTPFL interest income i3 secognized (n profit o loss and & inclused in the "OEReriniome” b i
W) Trade Reoslvebles
Irade receivabies sre the cantractual nght to receiye canh or other finandad assets and recognized inicledy an (e value. Subegquentiy
et e Al arrartised conl [Initis Talr value less eepected crediE lowk). Expeched oradit it iy the differoncs betwean all contraciuial
s fiws tht are dlue to e Company anid s thal (he Company sipects to reosve {2 all cesh shorfall], discounter ot the affecrre
wi]  Equity investmomt
All ety Inwestmanty in scope of Ind AS 509 are measured ot Lee value ather thar investrment im subsidiary, Assoclates and laipt
werture For all ather equity instruments, the Company may make @n imevoerble election 1o present ina ralvg | T
sutmeguent change in the fairvaiue. The Campany maliss such seetion on an indtrument wmmlagm. m”ﬂﬂtﬂf
wil] Cash and cash Equivalents : o il bl
Canh aned cash eauivabng I he bt sheer comprese cash at banks and on kang and sne-tarm -‘illJW':Ei!_iI‘llﬂUlﬂE‘Lﬂ -
ariginal maturity of thres monLhs o kess, which are subict to an insigrificant rik of changes in vaie.  [GE Ry 1 [BEVIFA DLAPNIETARDIE A0 anr{
wiil]  impairment of financial fssets NGLT, Alahabad Bench wide erdler daind 02 122001
Thir Carmpany recogmizes low aliovances uung the especed tredit loss [ECL] madel for the fnancial sssen A are fuat, Tair valused
thmough pofit or foes. Lods allsance for trade recehvatles with no significant inancdng momponent s messured at @0 amaunt squal to
lihetime ECL. Far all arthes financal musets, espacted creddit iosse are reasared af an @mount squal to e L-month DCL unless there
tvas heam a wignificant increass b ol ik from imital recoynithan inwhich cese those are mezaured a2 |ifetime L2 The amourt of
eapacted crodit o for reversal] that i eguired 1o adjust the kois dowance at the reporting dals to the smount that o required to
Finsneisl llabillties
Flnancal llabiftties sre recognired initiaPy ac fair vmles b amy di ¥ AR T costy, Thesg pre silmeguenisy
carvied at amartiesd cost using the eflective intenest method or fale value through arofit ar logs. For trade and other payasnlin
maturing within one year from the baiance sheet date. the carrang amounts spprecimats fes value due ta the shorn maturity of these
Trace paryables
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Ly ’_ Trade pavables represent lshilities For gosads and ervicm prisicled 1o the Cornpany price to the end of financial year snd whith ame
unpald. Trade pavsiies it presenited as current labilities wnless payment is nod due wiitbin 12 manths afer the repoiting period o
- nET pailfnayabie within operating cyche. They are recogrizsd indtially ot their fae valiee and sulsequently msisured o1 amorised oo
al]  Barrowings
Honmawings are inttially recognized at falr value, net ol transaction costs |ocarned. Borrowings are subsegonnily meacuned as
wnortized oot Any difesence BETwesn the proceeds [net of transection casti) and te redemption amount is recognieed In profit o
hags-guar the pariod of the borrowings waing the sfective imteres: methad. Fees paid on th establishmaent of doan faciities ane
Bomawings are dumilted as current Rabilfiss urbes the Campany b an urceaditional rght to defer setidement of the Gability for at
feast 12 ontha ahier the teparting perid. Whees there 1 bresseh af @ material prosision of J leng-term loan arrangement on o
Bipfare the and of the reparting period with the sffec: tha the Bability beeames paysbls an demaad on the mmponting date, the
Company does not ciassify the bty as current, i the [ender agreed, after the mparting peciod and before the approval of the
finmncial vtyterme=ts for lisus, Act o demand payment as & comenuence of the bresch
all]  Equity Irsthumesnts
An poubty instrumeat is ary contrace that evidences a residual interest in the @eets of Company after decarning all of
s Eabillities. Equity matruinsnts ire secognieed al the proceeds reepived, fet of divect luioe costs
alli]  Oe-recognition of financial instrement
The Company derecognimes a firancisl el when the cont raciue) rghis to the csh Paws from the finanool aaset espire o0 0 fransfery
iha financial asset a0 the transier guulifles Tor de-rscagnilion undes ind A5 109, A financial Bability for 4 pars o o Nirancial
Eshilrty] i ceerognized from the Company's balarge sheet whan the abligation spacfied s the ortad: B dachanged or
wlu)  Offsetting of finencial instruments
Firmncind aniets and finandal llabilities are offeet and the net amoant i reporied in the balance sheet if thare i5a currently
enfarcenhle legal rght to affsel the recogrized smourds and thers i an interban to setthe o0 2 net baaly, to realice the axsets and
wy)  Dwrivative financial instraments
Uartvstwies ann initially recognized at falr value az tha date the derivative montracts we entered and are wibsecuently remiasuned b
thinir fakr value a4 the #nd af mach reporting peniod. The resuliting gain or lass s reoognized i prodit o less immedlately aniess the
derivative & designoted dnd =factive an @ hedging instrument, in which svent the timing of the recognition in profit or loss.
215 Provision and Confimgem Uabdling
i & opnlingent liability b a poiaible ohigation that sises from post events whose oistenoe ' will be condimmed Dy the cocurmence oF -
rurence of mhE oF MOre UNCETAN fulire svenby Beyond the combial of the Compoamy af @ present ablgation thet & not recognized
Bscanssm I |s rat probadsie that an outflss of resaurces w80 be regulned bo s the obligatios, & contingsnt lsbllity stso ariues In sxtremety
rare ks whiere thens 5 5 Esbiiity that monot be recognaees Dersuse i€ cannot be msmsured relably, Ths Company does not recognine s
contAEant Halsilty bt el 11 axisTence i 1he Tirnehelal satements
il Continges] Sebilites, i1 matanal, ae disdosed by waey of motes wnless the posdbility of @ outflow of resources emibodying the
woonamic benefit & ersate and contingant aweets, (I aey, W discloced i the pobes b Aniedal sademerts
i A provision i recogrined, when Company has a present abligation |legal or constrective) 5 a mesult of past events and it |5 profalis that
an ot Mow ol red sces snbindying sconamic bemefits will be mquired 10 sstihe the chiigation, A msped of which 2 resabin estimate o ke
it ke the @mount of obiigation. The expense relating 1o the grovislon |s preserted In the profit and less net of @y reimbursemant.
216 Earndngs Per Shire
Dsic Larmings per share s computed by dividing tha net profit sfter tae by the weighted average rumbsse of equity shares outstarding durirg
the period. For the purpdse of calcsletmg Diluted earningy par share, the not profit lor the peedod attribotable o egqeby amebokies
and This wghted dverags numbss of shared outstanding daring the penod are adgusted Tor the effects of all diutes potentlal eguity shares
117 Revenue
Hesvenue o recognine to The sstent that ir iy probabile thar the smnomie benefits will fiow 1o the Company and the rovenue can e rlably
meayured. Hevenue |y maared a8 the falr vatue of the considaration recelved o recehvalile, Revenos s reduced for trade dhcounts, rebates
afid ather sinilof ollowanoes. Revende indudes exone duty however evcludos G5T, sales taw, valis added e, works tontract snd any ather
Iniflireet e b amosints estlectpd ot beliall of the Governmest
Nevenue 4 recognized only when the significant nui and reward of me ownership s Tansfarrsd 1o the buyer usually an delivery of e gooss.
imitfﬂﬂlﬂlInlﬁ!ﬂ'l.!ﬂlMllhmmrhhmmﬂhmhum,mmbumly TPl
anc the costs incarmed or m be incumed |n respect of the trarsaciion a0 be messured reliably.
Further, ssies inchnde reviminn i prates rectived friem mmiomens with retrospective nffect. Similary, price revisian fe mamsrial
purehasei fkac alsa e inclided o puoichistes. Farher sdju=tments, { any, ars made in Bhe vear of fined writhément
Enterest Income s recogniond wsing thn effectiee intorest mse methad
Dnaciand income s recognized whan the Compary's fighl 1o tereve paynent & eutabilished
Export sales afe stcounted on ke basis of date of bill of kding.
Payments mada in respect of gooos dedred a5 alo provision made far goods ying in onded warshouse.
118 Ssgment Reparting
L mw_
A per Ind AS 108, the Conpany has reporable segments vir, Consumer Durable Business 1l 3th May 2017, DEM & pockaged Air-
condtloning and Heat Exchanger & Components Products during the vear under neview, Accoedingly the repocting is done:seg sl
i Geograpbical Segment
Thir anatysis of geogrankical wgment i hased on the geographical location of the customen. The Compary  operates primanly In
Il drvdl Purh peresinic e Im vriermational moet s well, i Busines 1§ aooerd ingly allgned geographically, famering 10 twd ifadkels.
This Compsiy hak tarmidesss) darsalic and esports matsts @ j@eograghical segments and acrordingly disciosed these as
snparate sagmants. The grogranhical segments consldesed for diselesure are as folaws;
- Egbem wilthin indls represent wiies made to customars located within Indla,
- Lales guitalde Incls Fepressnt sales made to customers locabed outside india.
119 Grants
Gowemmant grars are hof iecognlssd wntil there |y reisonable st urmnee that the Compary will comply with the conditiams
attaching to them ang sch grants gn reasanabiy have & vabue placed upon them.
Governimen grois ate fecognised in poofit or lows on a tystematic basls over the periods in wiich the Comparny retogn s
s Empenss e related posts fie whilch the jranm are inkterded to tompensate.
faprverrimant grarts that are oredvabln a5 compentation for expenied or loddes almeady incurred or for the purpare of giving immsEate
finahcal sipport 1o the Campany with na fature related costs are recogrilzed in peolit o lows in the period in which they become racakatin.
1.20 Hesesrch and developmont
Exraradituse o reseanth is resajideed i an expenses when it i incurred. Espenditure on dewelogment with does nat meet
the e for recogrition as &n |nmangihie st rmosgnlied a5 an eipeises when B s inosred
2.23 Event afinr reporting date
‘Wiiete evenls oocuming after balance sheet date provide svidoncs of candition that sisted of the end of the reparting pesiod, the imaarct of
Iwhﬂﬂlhlﬂlﬂﬂwﬂhlhmthrdnlu‘mﬂ}umll;m#hmpbahudrmd:u#m*|ﬁnmm.mmw

234 imwvevtment |n sishsidiary snd ssnciate campenin inul
. ; " s e o ga Ram Agarwal, Liquidator
i pae I R K517, et e et T P et n secoante w0 YREL Electricals Limited (In Liguidation)
235 Meeent i 168 Reg Mo IBEIPAL0LPNIDE B 20N 2T

Srmnderds brused but not yet effocthe +
I Marth 2018, the minlstry of comporate affain (MOA] [sswed the compantes {Irdian scommting mﬁdupmmmmmw Bench wide order aled (B4
il A5 115, "Wevenue Fom contraid with curmmen®, Appendls B io ind AS 71, Fomsign cigmency iranasction and advaree
A P iy | HEReE & aeraisiting sandurds board [ASEL These amendments ane aapficabls bo the Company fram 16t Spi
Iﬂ'.l.i The Compaeny will ow adopting the amendmansts from thair sffectiw date
aj fnd A% 115, Revenue from contract with customer.
bl A5 115 Suparsedes i AS 11, Construction porrect and ind AS 18, Revemua ind A% 11% require an antity £ report imformation
regasding Rature, amaouant, timing and uncertainty of revenus snd cosh flows arking froen costrecty wilh customer. The principal of nd
As 115 b that an entlty recognise revenie that demonstrate the tamber of promised goads and services 1 cuntammst & an attdunt
that reflact the consideration to which the sty spect to be ertitled in exchange Tor those goods and servces. The stasimards can ba
apipiiad sithes retroapactiely 10 esch pror repoeting pericd presanisg o can B2 appled retrospectidy’ ih recognition of
curmilidivir eifect of controcrs thaz are nat completed contacls st the date of initel spplication of stendsnds.
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" Based on preliminary assessmert parfarmed by the Company, the impst of soplcation of the atandards i not

wxpected to ba matwerial.

Bl Apperdin B o Ind AS 11, lorelgn curmency tranisction mnd sdvance conskderstion.
Thi apannadix clarifies that the date-of the transaction for the purposs of determining the eschangs rale 1o uL= on inita recognitian af
the susets, eepered ar income [or part of [t} s the date on which an entity infliay ecogries the non-mansady auets or non-
MIINWIWIHHFIMMM of necsipti in advance, then an ety must determine fransaction date for ssch paymeng
o recelpts of aivance In corlderatan The impEact of the apgendix on the finarcial statemants, oy auseysed by the Camaany, &

235 Exceptional tems

Exreqpitaoned 2y se rardaction which due to their sl or incidende are separately cisciosed 10 anshie o full gndsrtanding of the Company's

financial perfarmance, Iter which may be conddered ssceptional ore significant restnacturing charges, gains or losses on disoosal of

imvestrmerts of subesidiacis, assocate and jent wtuees and Impulrment lssesfarite dosn in the value of investment in wbsidiarine

aipnciale and joint vertunes dnd significant disposd of foed st
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LEEL ELECTRICALS LIMITED
= [Formerly Known as Lioyd Electric & Engineering Limied)

Motes Forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Mabe-16 [T in erares)
A% AT AS AT
Particulars 30.03.2020 31.03,2019

EXCILITY SHARE CAPITAL:
1. Authorized Capétal

7,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each

[Previous year 7,00 00,000 Equity Shares of Hs. 10/- 2ach|
Total Autharized Share Capital 70,00 T0.00

To.00 J0.00

L. tssued & Subscribod Capital
4,09,45, 560 Equity Shares of Az, 10/- each 4034 4034
[Previous Year 403,45 160 equity shares of Re, 10/ pach)

3. Pt g Copitai
0,008,232 260 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully pald up 433 #1233

{Previous Yaar 4,03,17, 260 eqity shares of Ro 10y vack)

A~ Equity Shaces forfaited
[anvouend origmally paid uph

TOTAL ai.33 4033

NOTES:-
1. Out of the abowe Equity Shares
3) Includes 92, 00,000 underlying Equity Shares reproseating #6,00,000 Globsl Depository Receipts GDRS') lssued during e year 200508, As at Sept 30, 2019, no GOA It pending far fanversian

b) b thie Financial Year 2006-07, the Company had forfeited 13,300 equity shares duirt the non-payment of allotment maney, The Board of Directers had aonued the forfeiture of 400 cquity
shares on receipt of payment advice by the shareholders and accondingly 400 Equity Shares had bean restored back.

c] During the Financial Year 2013-14, 43, 20,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each wern allofed to the shareholders of Parfect Radiaters & O Coalers Pvi. Lid, (PROC) pursuant to the schame of
arrangement imvolving demerger and vesting of hest exchanger businesw of PROC srio the Comgpany

(a) Reconcillation of the shares outstanding at the beginaing and at the end of the reparting poriod

Particulars 31 March, 2020 31 March, 2015
Mo, of Sharas|  [Tincrores) Mo, of Shares| (% in crores)

|Equity Shares

Shares outstanding at thi beginning of the year 403,32 263 anad 4,01 33, 260 40,33

Shares lssued during the yoear® = - =

Shares sutstanding at the End of the year 4,0337, 260 an.33 4,03, 32,260 40,39

“includes allptmant of 17,00,000 equity shares of s 10 vach at & prevaium of As. 142 each and 24,27, 000 equity shares of #a 10 sech at 3 premiom of As, 142 each alloted ta Prometer Group
| Erstithe=s 0 Seprambier 03, 2016 and on September 08, 2016 respoctivaly, upon comviersion of equlvalent numbaer of warrants isued o prefersmtial basi

{b) Terme/rights attached to equlty shares
The Company has saly sie class of equity sharns raving par vabue of Rls. 10 per share. Each halder of equity shares is entithed fo one vote per shass. The Compary declarrs and gays dividends in
Indlzn rupess. The dividond if proposed by the Board of Diveetors & subject to the approval of the shareholders in the emsasng Annual Genersl Mesting

in the event of Squidation of the Company, the holders of oyuity shares will be entitled to recsive remaining assets of the company, after divribution of 3l prafersntial smounts, Thi
destritwititn will be in proportion to the member of eguity thares hold by the sharebolders,

Betails of shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the Company
31 March, 2070 31 March, 2019 |
r:thlln- % of halding ool
Mo, of Share No. of Shares

|Equity Skares of s, 10 each fully paid-up

P5L Engirmaring Pyl Lid, 37,13,530 3.21 3713 S 921
Fedders Salec Pyl L, |[Formeirly Liowd Salos Put. Lid.) 33.15,005 B3 33.15,00% 8713
Alrserco Pt Lid. 3304133 B.20 33,04,133 .20
Fesdders Manufacturing Pt Ltd, (Forme ly Lovd Manufacturing Put, (id | 23 53416 5,58/ 17 51 ALR 5 58
s per the records of the Company, mehudmng s register of shareholdens/member and other deciaration received from the sharoholders ragarding baneficlal intarest, the above tharebolding
renrnsents both hegal snd boneficial uwnuﬂtgl of shares.

Ganga RamAgarwal, Liquidator
LEEL Electricals Limited (In Liquidafion)
1881 Reg Mo 1BEVIPA-OULSPNOBT42019- 20001277
- Appoined by NCLT Alabiabad Bench vl order cated 06.122021

= Naraina,
=( New Delhi-
<2\ 10 02r
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